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This Annual Report reflects a truly historic season at the New 
York Philharmonic, with the opening of the new David Geffen 
Hall capping 60 years of effort and aspiration. October 2022 
began with thank-you concerts for donors and for the workers 
who transformed the hall and, after performances that tapped 
the hall’s potential, culminated in two Inaugural Galas. We 
quickly knew the hall was a massive success, based on the joy 
the musicians expressed and acclaim from the audience and 
the press.

There were other harbingers of a new Golden Age at the 
NY Phil. The February announcement that Gustavo Dudamel 
will be our next Music and Artistic Director shot a bolt of 
excitement through the musical world and New York City 
communities beyond our core audience. It’s no wonder. 
Gustavo’s artistry, palpable love for music, connection with 
youth and urban communities, and rapport with our musicians 
all promise to lift us to new heights.

Behind the scenes, the Philharmonic has grown through 
new musicians and new members of the Board. Deborah 
Borda, who achieved so much for the NY Phil as Linda and 
Mitch Hart President & CEO, was succeeded by the dynamic 
and experienced Gary Ginstling. Our future couldn’t be in 
better hands.

We thank the New York Philharmonic musicians, who  
have responded so beautifully to their new musical home.  
We are enormously grateful to all who generously contributed 
to the project. 

And we congratulate Jaap van Zweden on overseeing this 
Orchestra as our new home was built, tested, and unveiled, 
and for presiding over such a rich and successful season.

Oscar L. Tang Peter W. May
Co-Chairman Co-Chairman

What an honor it has been to join the New York Philharmonic 
at this moment in its history. I am extremely grateful to  
Peter May and Oscar Tang for all they have done to make 
possible the transformation of David Geffen Hall, and to 
Deborah Borda for all she has done for this Orchestra.  
We are now poised to launch a dynamic new era when 
Gustavo Dudamel arrives as Music and Artistic Director.  
I am humbled by the warmth with which I have been 
welcomed by the brilliant musicians of the Orchestra,  
the insightful Board, and our dedicated staff. The NY Phil 
really is a family!

The NY Phil 2022–23 season’s programming was 
ambitious. Works were commissioned to tap the new 
hall’s potential — such as Marcos Balter’s work for lights, 
electronics, and orchestra — and there was the Baroque 
majesty of Bach’s St. Matthew Passion, which Jaap van 
Zweden made fresh and alive in this space. The Philharmonic 
introduced new series that activated the Wu Tsai Theater  
and the Kenneth C. Griffin Sidewalk Studio. Concerts 
explored the crucial topics of LIBERATION, SPIRIT, and 
EARTH. We forged new connections with our communities 
with free streaming of concerts on the Hauser Digital Wall 
in the Karen and Richard LeFrak Lobby as well as Phil for 
All: Ticket Access Program to make our concerts as widely 
accessible as possible.

All this is possible only because of the vision of the NY 
Phil’s Board of Directors, Jaap van Zweden’s commitment to 
excellence, the musicians’ virtuosity and collaborative spirit, 
and the support of our donors. I offer my thanks to everyone 
who helps make the New York Philharmonic possible.

Gary Ginstling
President and CEO

Oscar L. Tang and Peter W. May at one of the two David Geffen Hall 
Inaugural Galas, October 28, 2022

Gary Ginstling, who became President & CEO in July 2023
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LIVE EVENTS
CONCERTS VENUE / SERIES   ATTENDANCE

99 Subscription Concerts   193,419 

9  NY Phil Non-Subscription Concerts   17,470

11           Donor Rehearsals / Rehearsals for Schools               9,086

4  Young People’s Concerts   7,941 

3  NY Phil–presented orchestras   5,675

3  The 65th Street Session   5,893

6  Artist Spotlight   6,106

8  Kravis Nightcap   715

2  Holiday Brass   3,882

6  NY Phil @ Noon   571

3  NY Phil Ensembles at Merkin Hall   1,111

2  Chamber Music at The 92nd Street Y, New York   1,119

6  Very Young People’s Concerts   602

1              Open House Weekend   15,000

5  Concerts in the Parks and Free Indoor Concert, Presented by Didi and Oscar Schafer   91,400

3  The McKnight Center for the Performing Arts at Oklahoma State University   3,009

6  Bravo! Vail Music Festival   11,049

5  Tour to Taiwan and Hong Kong   10,063

2  Chamber Concerts as part of the Shanghai Orchestra Academy and Partnership   1,600

184 TOTAL    385,711

NY Phil Concerts & Attendance
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OFFICERS
Peter W. May, Co-Chairman 
Oscar L. Tang, Co-Chairman
Gary Ginstling, President and CEO◊
Laura Y. Chang, Vice Chair 
Karen T. LeFrak, Vice Chair 
Daria L. Wallach, Vice Chair
Linda W. Hart, Treasurer 
Daisy M. Soros, Secretary

DIRECTORS
Alec Baldwin
Dr. Kathryn Beal
Raphael Bejarano◊
Joshua Bell
Frank Botman
Yefim Bronfman
Angela Chen
Charles C. Y. Chen
Arthur Chu
Toos N. Daruvala
Lodewijk J.R. de Vink
Misook Doolittle
Roy (Trey) D. Farmer III◊
Sarah Jane Gibbons
Claudio X. González
Peter Gross
Paul B. Guenther
Gurnee F. Hart
Sharon Hite
Robert F. Hoerle
Ann Johnson
Peter Jungen
Stephen Kahng◊
Christopher Kellen
Brett Kelly 
Golnar Khosrowshahi
Alexander Klabin
J. Christopher Kojima
Honey M. Kurtz
Christian A. Lange
Tania León
Ross McKnight
Harold Mitchell AC
James L. Nederlander
Elizabeth A. Newman
Charles F. Niemeth
Gary W. Parr

Itzhak Perlman
Joel I. Picket
Susan Rose
Carol D. Schaefer
Oscar S. Schafer
Larry A. Silverstein
Jackson Tai◊
Ling Tian◊
Sylvia Tóth
Daniil Trifonov
Maggie Ueng Tsai
Alex Volckhausen
Mary J. Wallach
Sandra F. Warshawsky
Jean Ziperski◊

CHAIRMEN EMERITI
Oscar S. Schafer 
Gary W. Parr 
Paul B. Guenther

DIRECTORS EMERITI
Ronnie P. Ackman◊
Vera Blinken◊
Dale M. Frehse
Guenther E. Greiner
Phyllis J. Mills
Paula L. Root
Benjamin M. Rosen
Stephen Stamas
Ronald J. Ulrich

MEMBERS
Steven Aresty 
Noreen Buckfire
Andrea Loshin Colby
Dr. Raluca Dinu
Reginal Dynasty
Colin Gardner
Eugene J. Glaser
Rosalind Glaser
Michael P. N. A. Hormel
Steven Jensen
Dr. Avi Katz
Yale I. Paprin 
Mara Kaplan Pruzanski
Stephanie A. Sirota
Simon Yates

◊  Joined during the 2022–23 season

‡  The NY Phil Advisory Council was   

launched in May 2023.

The Philharmonic-Symphony 
Society of New York, Inc.

INTERNATIONAL ADVISORY BOARD

CO-CHAIRS
Angela Chen, US / CHINA

Christian A. Lange, US / GERMANY

MEMBERS
Stephen CuUnjieng, PHILIPPINES◊
Misook Doolittle, US / KOREA

Claudio X. González, MEXICO

Isabel J. Greiner, UNITED KINGDOM

Valeria González Guajardo, MEXICO◊
Ralph Heins, US / SWITZERLAND

Derek Hu, US / CHINA

Federico R. Lopez, PHILIPPINES

Leon Ramakers, NETHERLANDS

Shining Sung, US / TAIWAN◊
Erik Thomsen, US / DENMARK / GERMANY

Richard Tsai, TAIWAN

Susanne Wamsler, AUSTRIA 

Dr. Chiona Xanthopoulou-Schwarz, GREECE / GERMANY

Simona Zampa, SWITZERLAND / ITALY

HONORARY MEMBERS
Emma Thompson, UNITED KINGDOM 

Maestro Yu Long, CHINA

(As of August 31, 2023)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS ADVISORY COUNCIL‡
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The New David Geffen Hall

Max Abramovitz’s iconic 
exterior has been preserved 
(above), maintaining David 
Geffen Hall’s harmony with its 
Lincoln Center neighbors; the 
interior — including the Leon and 
Norma Hess Grand Promenade 
(near left) — is warmer and 
more inviting than ever, and 
made vibrant through a motif of 
falling rose petals that appears 
throughout the Wu Tsai Theater 
and public areas; it was all made 
possible by the catalytic gift 
from David Geffen (left, center) 
and the collaboration of Lincoln 
Center (including then Board 
Chair Katherine Farley, in photo) 
and the NY Phil (including then 
Linda and Mitch Hart President & 
CEO Deborah Borda, in photo)

The transformed David Geffen Hall 
reopened in October 2022, and 
was hailed not only for acoustics 
worthy of one of the world’s great 
orchestras, but for being visually 
stunning and allowing performers 
and audience members to feel more 
closely connected than ever. 

CONTINUED
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EThe eyes of the world were on the New York Philharmonic 

and Lincoln Center as the new David Geffen Hall was poised 
to open, with public spaces designed by Tod Williams and 
Billie Tsien of Tod Williams Billie Tsien Architects Partners 
and the Wu Tsai Theater designed by Gary McCluskie of 
Diamond Schmitt Architects, in collaboration with Paul 
Scarbrough of Akustics, and theater design by Joshua 
Dachs of Fisher Dachs Associates. The New York Times 
heralded the occasion with a special section that ran  
the weekend before the opening, acclaiming the  
“breaking of its acoustics curse — and adding a dash of 
glamor” (bottom, left). Similar praise appeared in capitals 
such as London — “the concert hall London wanted”  
noted The Times — and Washington, DC, with a headline in  
The Washington Post noting “The New York Philharmonic 
Returns on an Optimistic Note.” Coverage continued after 
October was over, with The New York Times running an 
extensive photo feature examining the hall’s details, and 
reviews, one titled “Finally, Genuine Intimacy.”
 At home, excitement was built through a 72 million+ 
impression marketing and branding campaign (which built 
on the rollout of the new logo and visual identity launched 
the previous season) disseminated across channels 
including broadcast, digital, print, and posters appearing 
across New York City’s five boroughs (bottom, right). The 
dual aim was to engage current audiences and to engage 
the interest of those new to the Orchestra, resulting in an 
astounding 58% of the audience who had never before 
attended an NY Phil concert.
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David Geffen Hall — Home of the New York Philharmonic
WITH DEEP GRATITUDE TO THE MANY PEOPLE WHO MADE THIS PROJECT POSSIBLE

The reimagination of David Geffen Hall was made possible by the boldness and commitment of our key leaders.  
By building during the pandemic, when we were not able to perform indoors, it was completed almost two years early.  

The visionary project is designed to present the greatest artists and musicians, and to welcome everyone. 
 

LEADER
David Geffen Foundation

BENEFACTOR
Clara Wu Tsai and Joe Tsai

PATRON
Jerry I. Speyer and Katherine Farley

Kenneth C. Griffin
John and Susan Hess

Richard and Karen LeFrak Foundation
Leni and Peter May

The Pershing Square Foundation, Bill Ackman and Neri Oxman
Stephen M. Ross

Oscar L. Tang and H.M. Agnes Hsu-Tang

FRIEND
Sarah Arison and Thomas Wilhelm
Joseph Bae and Janice Lee
The Carson Family Charitable Trust
Laura Chang and Arnold Chavkin
James Dinan and Elizabeth Miller
Dr. Ronald* and Beth Dozoretz
Cheryl and Blair Effron
Anne and Joel Ehrenkranz
Joshua S. and Beth C. Friedman
Jeff Gates and Mike Moran
Mimi and Peter Haas Fund
Harrington Family Foundation
Kathy and Mitchell Jacobson
Mr. and Mrs. Charles B. Johnson
The Marie-Josée and Henry R. Kravis 

Foundation
Harold Mitchell AC
Morgan Stanley

The Neary Family
Amelia and Bayo Ogunlesi
The Starr Foundation / Starr 

International Foundation
Esta Eiger Stecher
Robert and Gillian Steel
Sandra and Tony Tamer
Chandrika and Ranjan Tandon
Amanda and John Waldron
Susan S. and Kenneth L. Wallach 

Foundation

SUPPORTER
Ronnie P. Ackman and Lawrence D. 

Ackman*
American Express
Christina and Robert Baker
Bank of America
BNY Mellon
Charles C. Y. Chen
Jariya Wanapun and Arthur Chu
Michele and Martin Cohen
Toos and Hira Daruvala
Marijke and Lodewijk de Vink
The Walt Disney Company
Martín and Daniela Escobari
First Republic
Marjorie and Roy Furman
Meg and Bennett Goodman
Hearst
Jim and Cecilia Herbert
Hobson / Lucas Family Foundation

Chip and Sheryl Kaye
Kristen and Alexander Klabin
Honey M. Kurtz
Leon Levy Foundation
Susan and Morris Mark
Cheryl and Philip Milstein
Anna Nikolayevsky
Katherine and Gary W. Parr
Donald A. Pels Charitable Trust
Joan and Joel I. Picket / Picket Family 

Foundation
Susan and Arthur Rebell
David and Susan Rockefeller
Susan and Elihu Rose
Daisy and Paul* Soros
Martin and Toni Sosnoff
Donald* and Barbara Tober
Daria L. and Eric J. Wallach
Mary and James G. Wallach Foundation
Ann Ziff

PUBLIC SUPPORT
Governor Kathy Hochul
Mayor Eric Adams
Empire State Development Corporation
NYC Department of Cultural Affairs
New York State Council on the Arts
New York State Legislature
New York City Council

(As of August 31, 2023)

Bloomberg Philanthropies
Anne W. and J. Christopher Flowers
Audrey and Martin D. Gruss  

Discovery Fund

PARTNER
The Hauser Foundation
William Randolph Hearst Foundation
Bruce and Suzie Kovner
Leonard and Judy Lauder

Didi and Oscar S. Schafer
Klara and Larry A. Silverstein
Laurie M. Tisch Illumination Fund

* Deceased

8



INAUGURAL GALA CO-CHAIRS
Jody and John Arnhold
Mrs. Veronica Atkins
Bloomberg Philanthropies
Katherine Farley and Jerry I. Speyer
Mr. and Mrs. J. Christopher Flowers
Linda and Mitch Hart
Susan and John Hess
Sheryl and Chip Kaye
Suzie and Bruce Kovner
Leni and Peter May
Billie and Ross McKnight
Oscar L. Tang and H.M. Agnes Hsu-Tang

LEADERSHIP COMMITTEE
Laura Chang and Arnold Chavkin
Harold Mitchell
Daria L. and Eric J. Wallach
Mary J. Wallach

PLATINUM SPONSORS
Sarah Arison and Thomas Wilhelm
Mrs. Christina Baker
C. Graham Berwind, III – Chairman 

Creative Partners Productions
BNY Mellon
Diana Chen, Yintai 

Investment Company LLC
Marijke and Lodewijk de Vink
Kathleen and Jerrold Eberhardt
Jeff Gates and Mike Moran
Claudio X. González
Mimi Haas

Harrington Family Foundation
Hearst
Mr. and Mrs. Charles B. Johnson
Terri and Jerry Kohl
Didi and Oscar S. Schafer
Eva and Marc Stern
Ling Tian

GOLD SPONSORS
The Berry Charitable Foundation
Bloomberg Philanthropies
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey W. Greenberg
Kristen and Alexander Klabin
Rebecca and Jim Neary
James L. and Margo M. Nederlander
Barbara Tober
Turner Construction Company

SILVER SPONSORS
Arts Commons 

(Calgary, Alberta, Canada)
Mrs. Mercedes T. Bass
Dr. Kathryn Patton Beal
Blavatnik Family Foundation
Kathryn and Kenneth Chenault
Beth Dozoretz
Anne and Joel Ehrenkranz
Margery Feldberg and Jeremy Levin
Meg and Bennett Goodman
The Hermione Foundation, Laura J. Sloate 

Trustee
Marlene Hess and Jim Zirin
Nina S. Kjellson and Sanford Zweifach

Bobby and Jill Le Blanc
Mr. and Mrs. Richard S. LeFrak
Mitsui & Co. (U.S.A.), Inc.
Movado Group Foundation
Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton & Garrison LLP
Joan and Joel I. Picket
Susan and Elihu Rose
Ralph Schlosstein and Jane Hartley
Paul J. Sekhri and Mark Duvall Gude
Daisy M. Soros
Sandra and Tony Tamer
Tiger Baron Foundation
Barbara and John L. Vogelstein
Amanda and John Waldron

BRONZE SPONSORS
Agricultural Bank of China
Elizabeth Bacot
Keith Banks, Bank of America
Big Burn Bliss LLC and Christine M. Kim
Lloyd and Laura Blankfein
Jeff and Susan Campbell
Angela Chen
Hira and Toos Daruvala
Misook Doolittle
The Eagan Family
Cheryl and Blair Effron
First Republic
GFP Real Estate
Rita E. Hauser
Cornelia and Ralph Heins
The Hite Foundation
Barbara and Amos Hostetter

Alice and David Hunt 
Family Foundation

Michael Kane
Anna-Maria and Stephen 

Kellen Foundation
Beth and Christopher Kojima
Honey M. Kurtz
Christian A. Lange
Shelly and George Lazarus
Cheryl and Philip Milstein
Elizabeth and Frank Newman
New York-Presbyterian Hospital
John Paulson
Nancy Peretsman and Robert Scully
Promethean Builders, Tom Flynn &  

Ollie Holden, Metropolitan Walters
Proskauer Rose LLP
Restaurant Associates and CxRA
Hon. Stephen C. Robinson
Mr. and Mrs. Charles M. Royce
Jackson and Kay Tai
Mary Ann Tighe and Dr. David Hidalgo
Robbi and Bruce Toll
Gregory Annenberg Weingarten,  

GRoW @ Annenberg
1 Anonymous Donor

FRIENDS
Adrienne Arsht
Renée and Robert Belfer
Vera Blinken
Noreen and Ken Buckfire
Diamond Schmitt Architects
Marilyn and Lawrence Friedland

David Geffen Hall Inaugural Galas
 
Lincoln Center and the New York Philharmonic are extremely grateful to our Gala Co-Chairs, 
Leadership Committee, and all our Sponsors for their generosity as we celebrated the opening 
of the new David Geffen Hall.
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Guenther E. Greiner
Gurnee and Marjorie Hart
Stacey and Curtis Lane
Betty and John Levin
Susan and Morris Mark
Carol and Chuck Schaefer
Beatrice Snyder Foundation
Sylvia Tóth and Francesco Fiorito
Susanne Wamsler
Ann Ziff
1 Anonymous Donor

SUPPORTERS
Deborah and Charles Adelman
The Bachmann-Strauss 

Family Fund, Inc.
The Leonard Bernstein Office
Maurizio Domenico Bianco
Clive Chang and Chad Tendler
City Protection 

Uri Zilkha, President
Martín and Daniela Escobari
Cynthia and Herbert Fields
Nancy Fisher and Marc Kirschner
Sheree A. and Gerald L. Friedman
Sarah Jane and Trevor Gibbons
Allen and Deborah Grubman
Derek Hu and Malena Zhang
Peter Jungen
Wendy Keys
Barbara and A. Eugene Kohn
Fernand Lamesch and Mary Pisacane
Bonnie Englebardt Lautenberg
Ed and Kathy Ludwig
Heidi and Edward D. Makowski
Phyllis and Slade Mills
The Holly Peterson Foundation
Ronnie Planalp
Susan Porter
Leon and Renny Ramakers
Susan and Arthur Rebell
Tom and Sylvia Rogers

David Sadroff
Klara and Larry A. Silverstein
Marilyn Skony Stamm
Betty and David Tananbaum
Erik and Cornelia Thomsen
Kara Unterberg
Laurie and Stephen Vogel
Dr. Chiona Xanthopoulou-Schwarz
Claudio and Simona Zampa
1 Anonymous Donor

(As of August 31, 2023)

David Geffen Hall Spaces

In addition to David Geffen, whose catalytic gift kicked off 
the transformation of the hall that now bears his name, many 
NY Phil and Lincoln Center donors provided extraordinary 
support to build our new home. We honor their contributions 
with eponymous spaces throughout the building.

Ackman Family Patron Lounge
Bloomberg Philanthropy Overlooks
Charles C.Y. Chen Firefly Chandeliers
Didi and Oscar Schafer Green Room
Hauser Digital Wall
Hearst Tier 1
Jerry Speyer and Katherine Farley Stage
Karen and Richard LeFrak Lobby
Katherine and Gary W. Parr Gallery
Kenneth C. Griffin Sidewalk Studio
Laurie M. Tisch Lightbox
Leni and Peter May Terrace
Leon and Norma Hess Grand Promenade
Peggy Rockefeller Tier 3
Ronnie and Lawrence Ackman Digital Organ
Susan and Morris Mark Elevator
Wu Tsai Theater
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When Jaap van Zweden arrived a new 
David Geffen Hall was only a dream, 
and over the course of his tenure that 
dream became a plan, which became a 
reality. His priorities that would inform 
the resulting new venue included moving 
the stage into the audience, for a closer 
connection between player and listener, 
as well as wrap-around seating, reflected 
in the new Parterre section. His ear 
affected the acoustic treatment through 
his presiding over the Wu Tsai Theater’s 
tuning sessions before the hall opened. 



JAAP van ZWEDEN, Music Director 
Leonard Bernstein, Laureate Conductor, 1943–1990 
Kurt Masur, Music Director Emeritus, 1991–2015 

VIOLINS 
Frank Huang  
Concertmaster  
The Charles E. Culpeper Chair 
Sheryl Staples 
Principal Associate Concertmaster  
The Elizabeth G. Beinecke Chair 
Michelle Kim  
Assistant Concertmaster  
The William Petschek Family Chair 
Quan Ge 

Hae-Young Ham  
The Mr. and Mrs. Timothy M. George Chair 
Lisa GiHae Kim 
Kuan Cheng Lu 
Kerry McDermott 
Su Hyun Park 
Anna Rabinova 
Fiona Simon  
The Shirley Bacot Shamel Chair 
Sharon Yamada 
Elizabeth Zeltser 
The William and Elfriede Ulrich Chair 
Yulia Ziskel  
The Friends and Patrons Chair 

Qianqian Li  
Principal 
Lisa Eunsoo Kim*  
In Memory of Laura Mitchell 
Soohyun Kwon  
The Joan and Joel I. Picket Chair 
Duoming Ba 

Hannah Choi 
Marilyn Dubow° 
The Sue and Eugene Mercy, Jr. Chair 
I-Jung Huang† 
Dasol Jeong 
Alina Kobialka†
Hyunju Lee 
Kyung Ji Min 
Marié Schwalbach 
Na Sun  
The Gary W. Parr Chair 
Audrey Wright† 
Jin Suk Yu 
Andi Zhang 

VIOLAS 
Cynthia Phelps  
Principal  
The Mr. and Mrs. Frederick P. Rose Chair 
Rebecca Young*  
The Joan and Joel Smilow Chair 
Cong Wu**  
The Norma and Lloyd Chazen Chair 
Dorian Rence 

Katherine Greene  
The Mr. and Mrs. William J. McDonough Chair 
Leah Ferguson 
Vivek Kamath 
Peter Kenote 
Kenneth Mirkin 
Robert Rinehart  
The Mr. and Mrs. G. Chris Andersen Chair 

CELLOS 
Carter Brey  
Principal  
The Fan Fox and Leslie R. Samuels Chair 
Patrick Jee***  
The Paul and Diane Guenther Chair 

Elizabeth Dyson  
The Mr. and Mrs. James E. Buckman Chair 
Alexei Yupanqui Gonzales 
Maria Kitsopoulos  
The Secular Society Chair 
Sumire Kudo 
Qiang Tu 
Nathan Vickery 
Ru-Pei Yeh  
The Credit Suisse Chair in honor of Paul Calello 

BASSES 
Timothy Cobb  
Principal 
Max Zeugner*  
The Herbert M. Citrin Chair 
Blake Hinson** 
Satoshi Okamoto 

Randall Butler  
The Ludmila S. and Carl B. Hess Chair 
David J. Grossman 
Isaac Trapkus+ 
Rion Wentworth 

FLUTES 
Robert Langevin  
Principal  
The Lila Acheson Wallace Chair 
Alison Fierst* 
Yoobin Son 
Mindy Kaufman  
The Edward and Priscilla Pilcher Chair 

PICCOLO 
Mindy Kaufman 

OBOES 
Liang Wang  
Principal  
The Alice Tully Chair 
Sherry Sylar* 
Robert Botti  
The Lizabeth and Frank Newman Chair 
Ryan Roberts 

ENGLISH HORN 
Ryan Roberts 

CLARINETS 
Anthony McGill  
Principal  
The Edna and W. Van Alan Clark Chair 
Pascual Martínez Forteza***  
The Honey M. Kurtz Family Chair 

E-FLAT CLARINET 
Pascual Martínez Forteza

BASS CLARINET
—

BASSOONS 
Judith LeClair  
Principal  
The Pels Family Chair 
Kim Laskowski*̊
Roger Nye  
The Rosalind Miranda Chair in memory of Shirley  
and Bill Cohen 

New York Philharmonic
2022–23 Season

CONTINUED 12



CONTRABASSOON 
—

HORNS 
— 
Principal 
Richard Deane* 
R. Allen Spanjer  
The Rosalind Miranda Chair 
Leelanee Sterrett 
Tanner West†  
The Ruth F. and Alan J. Broder Chair 

TRUMPETS 
Christopher Martin  
Principal  
The Paula Levin Chair 
Matthew Muckey* 
Ethan Bensdorf 
Thomas Smith 

TROMBONES 
Joseph Alessi  
Principal  
The Gurnee F. and Marjorie L. Hart Chair 
Colin Williams* 
David Finlayson  
The Donna and Benjamin M. Rosen Chair 

BASS TROMBONE 
George Curran  
The Daria L. and William C. Foster Chair 

TUBA 
Alan Baer 
Principal 

TIMPANI 
Markus Rhoten  
Principal  
The Carlos Moseley Chair 
Kyle Zerna** 

PERCUSSION 
Christopher S. Lamb  
Principal  
The Constance R. Hoguet Friends of the Philharmonic Chair 
Daniel Druckman*  
The Mr. and Mrs. Ronald J. Ulrich Chair 
Kyle Zerna 

HARP 
Nancy Allen  
Principal 

KEYBOARD 
In Memory of Paul Jacobs 

HARPSICHORD 
Paolo Bordignon 

PIANO 
Eric Huebner  
The Anna-Maria and Stephen Kellen Piano Chair 

ORGAN 
Kent Tritle 

LIBRARIANS 
Lawrence Tarlow 
Principal 
Sara Griffin* 

ORCHESTRA PERSONNEL 
DeAnne Eisch 
Orchestra Personnel Manager 

STAGE REPRESENTATIVE 
Joseph Faretta 

AUDIO DIRECTOR 
Lawrence Rock 

* Associate Principal 
** Assistant Principal 
*** Acting Associate Principal 
+ On Leave 

The New York Philharmonic uses the revolving 
seating method for section string players who are 
listed alphabetically in the roster. 

HONORARY MEMBERS OF THE SOCIETY 
Emanuel Ax 
the late Stanley Drucker 
Zubin Mehta 

† Joined during the 2022–23 season
° Retired at the end of the 2022–23 season
 
Instruments made possible, in part, by The Richard S. and 
Karen LeFrak Endowment Fund. 

The Digital Organ is made possible by Ronnie P. Ackman 
and Lawrence D. Ackman. 

Steinway is the Official Piano of the New York Philharmonic 
and David Geffen Hall. 

Programs are supported, in part, by public funds from 
the New York City Department of Cultural Affairs 
in partnership with the City Council, the National 
Endowment for the Arts, the National Endowment for the 
Humanities, and the New York State Council on the Arts, 
with the support of the Office of the Governor and the New 
York State Legislature.
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In February the NY Phil captured 
the world’s attention with the 
announcement of Gustavo Dudamel’s 
appointment as the Orchestra’s next 
Music and Artistic Director, beginning 
in the 2026–27 season, after serving as 
Music Director Designate the season 
prior. (In September 2023 came a 
follow-up announcement — that his 
chair will be named for Co-Chairman 
Oscar L. Tang and Agnes Hsu-Tang 
through their historic $40 million gift.) 
Dudamel remarked: “I gaze with joy 
and excitement at the world that lies 
before me in New York City.” 
 The conductor’s previously 
scheduled appearance in May 2023, 
when he led Mahler’s Symphony No. 9 
(right), became a major media event, 
anticipating the excitement to come in 
the Philharmonic’s Dudamel Era.

CONTINUED

The Future Music 
and Artistic Director
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Counterclockwise from 
above: Dudamel meeting 
NY Phil musicians after the 
press conference; signing 
his agreement to serve as the 
Orchestra’s next Music and 
Artistic Director, February 
2023; and with Oscar Tang 
and Agnes Hsu-Tang and 
President & CEO Gary 
Ginstling
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Throughout the month of October the NY Phil 
joined forces with Lincoln Center to celebrate the 
Orchestra’s return to a transformed David Geffen Hall 
with activities including a private performance for 
the construction workers who built the new venue 
as well as premieres of compelling new works, the 
introduction of new series (see page 19), and not one 
but two Inaugural Galas (see page 32). 

Counterclockwise from far 
left: the World Premiere 
of Etienne Charles’s San 
Juan Hill: A New York Story, 
commissioned by Lincoln 
Center and underwritten by 
Cecily M. Carson, Carson 
Family Charitable Trust, with 
tickets sold on a choose-what-
you-pay basis (October 8); 
Hard Hat Thank-You Concert 
(October 7); and, on the first 
subscription concert, the 
World Premiere of Marcus 
Balter’s Oyá, for light, 
electronics, and orchestra 
(October 8), which was 
performed alongside John 
Adams’s My Father Knew 
Charles Ives and the reprise 
of Tania León’s Pulitzer Prize–
winning Stride, which the  
NY Phil commissioned 
through Project 19

CONTINUED

Focus of the Season: 
HOME

PHOTOS BY C
HRIS LEE
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of David Geffen Hall was Open House Weekend (left), when 
the NY Phil collaborated with Lincoln Center to present  
free performances by wide-ranging artists (listed below)  
for all who wanted to explore the new building. 

Nina Chanel Abney, Visual Artist

James Lovell and the Afri-Garifuna Music 
Ambassadors, Ensemble

Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance, Ensemble

BANDALOOP, Aerial Dance Ensemble

Trina Basu, Violin

Nicholas Baume, Curator

BombaYo, Percussion & Dance Ensemble

Justin Vivian Bond, Cabaret Artist

Dee Dee Bridgewater, Vocalist

Bronx Arts Ensemble  
Ray Vega, Special Guest 

Brooklyn Youth Chorus
Choir! Choir! Choir! 
R. Luke Dubois, Composer

EX VANDALS, Graffiti Artists

Fiorello H. LaGuardia High School of Music 
& Art and Performing Arts Show Choir 

Marcus Gilmore, Percussion

Thelma Golden, Curator

Dayramir Gonzalez, Piano

Bill Gordh, Storyteller

Grand Wizzard Theodore, DJ

Nona Hendryx, Vocalist

Hotel Elefant, Ensemble

Isidore String Quartet, String Quartet

Members of Juilliard415, Ensemble

The Juilliard Orchestra and Members of the 
New York Philharmonic

 Anna Handler and David Robertson, 
Conductors

Ji Su Jung, Percussion

Kermit the Frog, Host / Vocalist

Jennifer Koh, Violin

Dan Kurfirst, Percussion

Lincoln Center Teaching Artists, Performers 

Juana Luna, Vocalist

Anthony McGill, Clarinet

Brian Stokes Mitchell, Vocalist

NYC Street Dancers, Dance Ensemble

NY Phil Teaching Artists, Instrumentalists

NY Phil Very Young Composers 
DJ Perly, DJ

Hamid Rahmanian, Author

Arun Ramamurthy, Violin

DJ Rekha, DJ

Members of Rootstock Republic, Ensemble

Jacolby Satterwhite, Visual Artist

Sō Percussion, Ensemble

Soul Science Lab, Ensemble

Talent Unlimited High School Musical 
Theater Studio, Ensemble

thingNY, Ensemble

Time for Three, Ensemble

Basil Twist, Puppeteer

Imani Uzuri, Vocalist

Danielle Waugh, Hair & Makeup Stylist

Bora Yoon, Composer / Vocalist /  
Multi-Instrumentalist

History Shared with a New Generation
The opening of the new David Geffen Hall unveiled the Bruno Walter Gallery (which hosted an exhibit 
on the venue’s history) and the Katherine and Gary W. Parr Gallery (which hosted four exhibits that 
delved deeper into the NY Phil’s programing), which present NY Phil archival treasures as well as 
loans from museums and archives around the world. They complement four interactive touchscreen 
displays, on the Leon and Norma Hess Grand Promenade and Hearst Tier 1, through which audiences 
can explore photos and biographies of all current New York Philharmonic musicians as well as Music 
Directors and composers commissioned throughout the Orchestra’s history. 
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In the NY Phil’s inaugural season in its revitalized 
home the Orchestra explored essential subjects 
that have come to the fore over the past few 
years — LIBERATION, SPIRIT, and EARTH. 

Counterclockwise from top 
left: the performance by 
Students from Interlochen 
Arts Academy, joined by 
NY Phil Musicians; the bow 
following the New York 
Philharmonic’s performance 
of Adolphus Hailstork’s Done 
Made My Vow, A Ceremony, 
both part of LIBERATION; and 
a moment from the World 
Premiere of Julia Wolfe’s 
unEarth, commissioned by 
the Orchestra

CONTINUED

Focus of the Season: 
Exploring Vital Questions
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LIBERATION was presented by Judith and 
Stewart Colton. SPIRIT was presented  
by an anonymous donor. EARTH was part  
of the Wu Tsai Series Inaugural Season.
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To tap the new hall’s potential, 
the NY Phil introduced new series 
in both the Wu Tsai Theater and 
the Kenneth C. Griffin Sidewalk 
Studio, activating the new building 
by presenting a wide range of 
artists representing a variety of 
musical genres.

New Hall, New Series

From left: Sir András 
Schiff — the season’s Mary 
and James G. Wallach Artist-
in-Residence — on Artist 
Spotlight; Gamelan Dharma 
Swara, whose appearance 
on the Kravis Nightcap series 
added another dimension 
to the NY Phil’s exploration 
of SPIRIT

CONTINUED

PHOTOS BY C
HRIS LEE
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From Top: NY Phil Creative 
Partner Chris Thile with 
Madison Cunningham 
and Jacob Collier on 
The 65th Street Session; 
Musicians from the New 
York Philharmonic (in this 
case pianist Eric Huebner, 
violist Peter Kenote, and 
then Acting Associate 
Principal Clarinet Pascual 
Martínez Forteza) 
performing on NY Phil  
@ Noon

PRESENTED BY THE NY PHIL

THE 65TH STREET SESSION
Chris Thile, Curator / Performer

Jacob Collier, Multi-Instrumentalist / Singer

Madison Cunningham, Guitarist / Singer

Hilary Hahn, Violin

Sarah Jarosz, Singer

Brad Mehldau, Piano

Members of the New York Philharmonic
Punch Brothers, Band

Camille Rankine, Poet

Tune-Yards, Band

Watchhouse, Band

ARTIST SPOTLIGHT
Joshua Bell, Violin / Leader

Sterling Elliott, Cello

Hilary Hahn, Violin

Harlem Chamber Players
Charmaine Lee, Vocalist

Members of the New York Philharmonic
Sir András Schiff, Piano

Talea Ensemble 
Conrad Tao, Piano / Violin

Wynona Wang, Piano

The Westerlies, Brass Quartet

  

KRAVIS NIGHTCAP
David Adamcyk, Electronics

Sergei Babayan, Curator / Piano

Chromic Duo, Curator / Performer 

Gamelan Dharma Swara, Curator / Gamelan 
Ensemble

Zosha Di Castri, Curator

Diego Espinosa Cruz González, Percussion

J. Freivogel, Violin

Christopher Gross, Cello

Madeline Hocking, Violin

Jasper String Quartet
Alicia Hall Moran, Mezzo-Soprano

Musicians from the New York Philharmonic
Roomful of Teeth, Curator / Vocal Ensemble

Esa-Pekka Salonen, Curator / Conductor 

Nadia Sirota, Host

Jared Soldiviero, malletKAT Pro

Caitlin Sullivan, Cello

TAK Ensemble, Curator / Performer

Anna Thorvaldsdottir, Curator

Daniil Trifonov, Curator / Piano 

Anna Webber, Tenor Saxophone

Samuel Fibich Yulsman, Piano

NY PHIL @ NOON
Musicians from the New York Philharmonic
Helen Huang, Piano

Yi-Fang Huang, Piano

Hélène Jeanney, Piano

Ieva Jokubaviciute, Piano

Pallavi Mahidhara, Piano
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The 65th Street Session is presented by  
Laura Chang and Arnold Chavkin.

20
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To make David Geffen Hall the new 
home for music for all New Yorkers, 
the NY Phil built on efforts including 
the longstanding Concerts in  
the Parks, Presented by Didi and 
Oscar Schafer, by introducing 
initiatives such as the Phil for All:  
Ticket Access Program. 
 Most noticeable may have been 
the Hauser Digital Wall in the 
Karen and Richard LeFrak Lobby, 
which presented free livestreams 
of most NY Phil concerts. During 
times without concerts, lobby 
visitors could enjoy the archival 
collections module — supported by 
the Leon Levy Foundation, which 
presents digitized material from the 
Shelby White & Leon Levy Digital 
Archives and collections around 
the world — as well as promotions 
of upcoming concerts and Lincoln 
Center–commissioned digital art. 

The public experiencing the chemistry 
created when Gustavo Dudamel conducted 
the NY Phil by watching the performances 
of Mahler’s Symphony No. 9 on the Hauser 
Digital Wall

Lead support for the Phil for All: Ticket Access 
Program is provided by the Anna-Maria 
and Stephen Kellen Foundation, with major 
support provided by the Howard Gilman 
Foundation.
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At the Concerts in the Parks, 
Presented by Didi and Oscar 
Schafer: Jaap van Zweden 
conducting in Central Park 
(top) and backstage with 
Michael Rodriguez and Mio 
Mićić, the two participants 
of the NY Phil Very Young 
Composers Program whose 
works were performed (far 
right); New Yorkers enjoying 
the experience in Queens

Major support for the New 
York Philharmonic Very  
Young Composers Program  
is provided by Susan and  
Elihu Rose.
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CONDUCTOR
Marin Alsop
Herbert Blomstedt
Paolo Bortolameolli, Conductor / Host*
Daniela Candillari*
Stéphane Denève
Gustavo Dudamel
Leslie B. Dunner
Iván Fischer
Justin Freer
James Gaffigan
Giancarlo Guerrero
Jonathon Heyward*
Jerry Hou*
Constantine Kitsopoulos
Christopher James Lees*
Hannu Lintu*
Klaus Mäkelä*
Susanna Mälkki
Ken-David Masur*
Rob Mathes*
Gianandrea Noseda
Rafael Payare*
Ruth Reinhardt*
Santtu-Matias Rouvali
Esa-Pekka Salonen
Sir András Schiff
Dalia Stasevska
Nathalie Stutzmann**
Masaaki Suzuki
Michael Tilson Thomas
John Williams
Lidiya Yankovskaya, Conductor / Co-Host*
Long Yu
Jaap van Zweden

BASS
esperanza spalding*

CELLO
Yo-Yo Ma
Alisa Weilerstein

CLARINET
Anthony McGill

ENSEMBLE
Brooklyn Youth Chorus 

Dianne Berkun-Menaker, Director
Etienne Charles & Creole Soul* 
Handel and Haydn Society Chorus
 Scott Allen Jarrett and Anthony Trecek-King, 

Resident Conductors
Juilliard Music Advancement Program Orchestra*
Juilliard Preparatory Division Chorus*
 Esther Liu Harris, Adrian Rodriguez and Patrick 

Romano, Directors
The Men of The Crossing, Chorus 

Donald Nally, Director
Musica Sacra, Chorus 

Kent Tritle, Director
New York Philharmonic Chorus* 

Malcolm J. Merriweather, Director
Oklahoma State University Gala Chorus 

Dr. Tony Thornton, OSU Director of Choral and Vocal 
Studies

 Dr. Christopher Haygood, OSU Associate Director of 
Choral Studies and Conductor, University Singers

 Nataša Kaurin-Karača, Conductor, Stillwater 
Chamber Singers

Roomful of Teeth, Vocal Ensemble
Young People’s Chorus of New York City 

Francisco J. Núñez, Director

ERHU
Yiwen Lu*

FLUTE
Claire Chase*
Robert Langevin

HOST AND SPEAKER
Etienne Charles, Host / Trumpet / Percussion*
Simon Estes, Speaker
Justin Jay Hines, Host
Angélica Negrón, Co-Host*
Steven Spielberg, Special Guest

ONDES MARTENOT
Cynthia Millar*

PERCUSSION
Christopher S. Lamb
Daniel Druckman
Markus Rhoten

PIANO
Emanuel Ax 
Sergei Babayan*
Yefim Bronfman 
Kirill Gerstein 
Yunchan Lim*
Anne-Marie McDermott 
Vikingur Ólafsson*
Sir András Schiff
Conrad Tao 
Jean-Yves Thibaudet 
Daniil Trifonov 
Yuja Wang 

THEATRICAL
American Composers Forum, Creative Partner
Habib Azar, Director
Asher Lloyd Ehrenberg, Associate Director*
Jody Elff, Sound Designer*
Douglas Fitch, Director / Designer
Full Circle Souljahs, Creative Partner*
Ana “Rokafella” Garcia, Director / Choreographer*
Nicholas Houfek, Light Soloist*
Rasean Davonté Johnson, Video Artist*
The Juilliard School Preparatory Division, Creative 

Partner*
Ken Kaissar, Scriptwriter*
Anne Kauffman, Director
Levy Lorenzo, Electronics Soloist* 
Lucy Mackinnon, Projection Designer*
El Puente, Community Partner*
Tal Rosner, Video Artist
Kenny Savelson, Project Manager
Ben Stanton, Lighting Designer*
Márion Talán de la Rosa, Costume Coordinator
Tazewell Thompson, Director*
Robert Wierzel, Lighting Designer*

TROMBONE
Joseph Alessi

Conductors, Soloists, 
and Ensembles
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VIOLIN
Lisa Batiashvili 
Joshua Bell
Hilary Hahn 
Frank Huang 
Stefan Jackiw 
Leonidas Kavakos
Bomsori Kim 
Feng Ning*
Nemanja Radulović*
Gil Shaham 
Christian Tetzlaff 

VOCALIST
Jonathon Adams, Baritone*
Paul Appleby, Tenor
Leif Aruhn-Solén, Tenor*
Sara Bareilles, Vocalist*
Janinah Burnett, Soprano*
Dashon Burton, Bass-Baritone
Ta’Rea Campbell, Vocalist*
Peixin Chen, Bass*
Sasha Cooke, Mezzo-Soprano
Thomas Cooley, Tenor*
Brandon Victor Dixon, Vocalist*
Rodrick Dixon, Tenor*
Renée Fleming, Soprano 
Amanda Forsythe, Soprano*
Ryan Speedo Green, Bass-Baritone*
Joélle Harvey, Soprano
Jennifer Johnson Cano, Mezzo-Soprano
Joaquina Kalukango, Vocalist*
Alicia Keys, Vocalist*
Lin-Manuel Miranda, Vocalist*
Reginald Mobley, Countertenor*
Tamara Mumford, Mezzo-Soprano
Kelley O’Connor, Mezzo-Soprano
Sherezade Panthaki, Soprano
Bernadette Peters, Vocalist
Nicholas Phan, Tenor
Issachah Savage, Tenor*
Philippe Sly, Bass-Baritone*
Lauren Snouffer, Soprano
Ebony Spicer, Treble*
Brian Stokes Mitchell, Vocalist 
Davóne Tines, Bass-Baritone*
Else Torp, Soprano*
Nik Walker, Vocalist*
Vanessa Williams, Vocalist

NY PHIL PRESENTATIONS  
AND CO-PRESENTATIONS
Chineke! 

Andrew Grams, Conductor 
Anthony McGill, Clarinet

New York Philharmonic Brass and Percussion  
Philip Smith, Conductor / Host / Trumpet

Students from Interlochen Arts Academy 
Interlochen Arts Academy Orchestra  
with New York Philharmonic Musicians

 Leslie B. Dunner, Conductor
Taiwan Philharmonic 

Jun Märkl, Conductor 
Paul Huang, Violin

* New York Philharmonic Debut

** New York Philharmonic Conducting Debut
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The NY Phil spent the year 
reuniting with past collaborators 
and welcoming artists new to both 
the Orchestra and its audiences.

Clockwise from top: NY Phil 
Principal Clarinet Anthony 
McGill with conductor 
/ composer Esa-Pekka 
Salonen; pianist Yuja Wang 
with conductor Santtu-
Matias Rouvali; conductor 
Klaus Mäkelä (in his NY Phil 
debut)

CONTINUED

Friends Old & New
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Clockwise from top left: 
flutist Claire Chase and 
bassist esperanza spalding 
(both making their NY Phil 
debuts) in the New York 
Premiere of Felipe Lara’s 
Double Concerto; tenor 
Nicholas Phan (in black) 
and bass-baritone Davóne 
Tines (in white, who had 
made his debut earlier in 
the season) in J.S. Bach’s St. 
Matthew Passion, conducted 
by Jaap van Zweden; NY 
Phil Principal Trombone 
Joseph Alessi performing 
the NY Premiere of Corea’s 
Trombone Concerto, 
composed for him, 
conducted by Marin Alsop; 
conductor Dalia Stasevska 
with composer Wang Lu 
after conducting the World 
Premiere of the latter’s Surge

PHOTOS BY C
HRIS LEE
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CONTINUED

The Administration
GARY GINSTLING, President & CEO

ISAAC THOMPSON, Managing Director 

ADAM Z. GERDTS, Senior Vice President, Philanthropy

Patrick Castillo, Vice President, Artistic Planning

Adam Crane, Vice President, External Affairs

Lisa Grow, Vice President, Marketing & Customer 
Experience

Julie Kim, Vice President, Production

Ugochi Onyeukwu, Director, Diversity, Equity & Inclusion

Gary A. Padmore, Vice President, Education and 
Community Engagement 
The Sue B. Mercy Chair

Kathie Parsons, Chief Financial Officer

Kristine Pizzo, Vice President, People & Culture

Deborah Borda, Executive Advisor to the President  
& Board of Directors

ARTISTIC PLANNING
Henry Bowen, Manager, Artistic Planning & 

Administration

Elizabeth Helgeson, Director, Artistic Planning & 
Administration

Galiya Valerio, Assistant to the Music Director

ARCHIVES
Bill Levay, Digital Archivist

Meredith Self, Assistant Archivist & Asset Coordinator

Gabryel Smith, Director, Archives and Exhibits

Barbara Haws, Archivist and Historian Emerita

DEVELOPMENT
Miriam Baron, Administrative Assistant

Devin Gross Perez, Senior Director, Development

Nicholas Lord, Development Writer

Austin Rannestad, Board Liaison

Nathan Urbach, Vice President, Principal and  
Campaign Giving

INSTITUTIONAL AND CORPORATE GIVING
Kamaria Buchanan, Institutional Giving Associate

Maricha Miles, Director, Institutional & Corporate Giving

Janet Oh, Institutional Giving Officer

Jamila Woolford Panovski, Manager, Corporate 
Sponsorships

INDIVIDUAL GIVING, MAJOR GIFTS,  
AND PLANNED GIVING
Rachel Canter, Manager, Friends Program

Marion Cotrone, Director, Special Gifts

Dexter Dine, Development Associate

Luke Gay, Director, Development

Brian Goetzinger, Associate Director, Individual Giving

Derek K. Lance, Associate Director, Major Gifts &  
Planned Giving

Madison Lawry Deveikis, Manager, Donor Services

Allaistar Regan, Development Associate

Rose Rutkovsky, Development Officer

Ashley Tern, Manager, Patron Program

Laura Yoo, Major Gifts Officer

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT OPERATIONS
Molly Blumenfeld, Development Associate

Molly Breitbart, Prospect Research Manager

Lisa Caputo, Director, Research & Development 
Operations

Kara Hogan, Manager, Donor Data

Joe Hsu, Associate Director, Development Operations

Alexis Kim, Prospect Research Associate

SPECIAL EVENTS
Hillary Beson, Associate Director, Special Events

Breanna Foister, Director, Special Events

Yejin Kim, Special Events Associate

EXECUTIVE OFFICE
Stephanie McGurren, Assistant to the President & CEO

EXTERNAL AFFAIRS
Lanore Carr, External Affairs & Public Relations 

Coordinator

PUBLIC RELATIONS
Julianna Ham, Communications Media Associate

Dinah Lu, Director, Public Relations

PUBLICATIONS
John Hollahan, Content Editor

Edward Lovett, Associate Director, Publications

Monica Parks, Director, Publications

EDUCATION AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT
Jon Deak, Director, Very Young Composers Program

Amy Leffert, Director, Education Productions

Jeannie Oliver-Cretara, Manager, Teaching and 
Learning

Annette Shantur, Education Program Coordinator

MARKETING
Meghna Advani, Marketing Data Analyst

Karina Franco, Marketing & Audience Engagement 
Coordinator

Marci Kaufman Meyers, Director, Brand Marketing

Hannah Lee, Marketing Assistant

Karen Romero, Manager, Marketing Campaigns & 
Promotions

Justin Rose, Junior Designer

Caroline Saul, Direct Marketing Manager

Jack Slavin, Email Marketing Manager

Andrew White, Lead Designer

CUSTOMER RELATIONS
Rayna Bourke, Group Sales Manager

Jennifer Byers, Customer Relations Representative

Katherine Charleton, Customer Relations Manager

Thomas Decker, Ticketing System Manager

Patrick Deeney, Director, Customer Relations

Sam Greenfield, Customer Relations Representative

Andrew Hazer, Customer Relations Supervisor

Melody Hett, Customer Relations Representative

Ashley Lara, Manager, Customer Experience

Elizabeth Muriel, Customer Relations Representative

Emily Phillips, Customer Relations Supervisor

William Shore, Customer Relations Representative

DIGITAL PLATFORMS AND STRATEGIES
Lucinda Ellman, Digital Media Coordinator

Robert Lanham, Director, Digital Platforms and 
Experience

Omar Price-Dairanieh, Associate Director, Digital 
Operations
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FINANCE
Tyler Cleveland, Senior Staff Accountant

Alex Goleman, Payroll & Payables Manager

Maryam Kimyagarova, Assistant Controller

Marilyn Nichols, Finance and Administration Assistant

Ashley Peña, Senior Director, Finance

HUMAN RESOURCES
Kristen McKniff, Associate Director, Human Resources

Maria Rossi, Human Resources Assistant

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
Matthew Milton, IT Support Specialist

Julio A. Munoz, Jr., IT Support Specialist

Jena Tunnell, IT Project Manager

ORCHESTRA PERSONNEL
Katharine Dryden, Orchestra Personnel Administrator

DeAnne Eisch, Orchestra Personnel Manager

PRODUCTION AND VENUES
Joseph Faretta, Stage Representative

Phil Gutierrez, Production Manager

Jesse Martinez, Office Assistant

Brigid McCormick, Video Producer, Digital

Lawrence Rock, Audio Director

Hayley Rothman, Assistant Production Manager

Brendan Timins, Director, Touring and Operations

Mark Travis, Director, Media Production

Annie Woller, Assistant Operations Manager

(As of August 31, 2023)

CONTINUITY
In the summer of 2022 the NY Phil announced an innovative leadership transition to 
ensure that the organization could flourish after inaugurating the new David Geffen 
Hall. On July 1, 2023, Deborah Borda (right in photo) would step down as the Linda  
and Mitch Hart President & CEO, to be succeeded by Gary Ginstling (left in photo), who 
would already be “on the ground,” arriving as Executive Director in November 2022. 
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In the 2022–23 season, the NY Phil built 
on partnerships with organizations 
across New York City and beyond to 
extend the Orchestra’s reach, including 
through new series that speak to the 
needs of those who may never have 
considered the New York Philharmonic 
as a resource for building community 
through learning, dialogue, and healing. 

YOUNG PEOPLE’S CONCERTS AND VERY YOUNG PEOPLE’S CONCERTS see page  4 

 

 SCHOOLS 
Through deep-rooted partnerships in New York City and around the world, Philharmonic musicians, Teach-
ing Artists, and guest artists engage students in conservatories, K–12 classrooms, and after school.  
served program

2,201 students, 106 partner teachers  10  Philharmonic Schools    
     (IN ALL FIVE NYC BOROUGHS, FEATURING 13 IN-SCHOOL CONCERTS)

81 students, 6 partner teachers  5  Very Young Composers Program: VYC Schools  
     (FOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL STUDENTS; 12-SESSION PROGRAMS LED BY NY PHIL TEACHING  
     ARTISTS; EACH STUDENT COMPOSES MUSIC TO BE PREMIERED AT AN IN-SCHOOL CONCERT  
     PERFORMED BY NY PHIL MUSICIANS AND GUEST ARTISTS)

50 students  2  Very Young Composers: The Composer’s Bridge 
     (AFTER-SCHOOL PROGRAM FOR VYC ALUMNI; EACH STUDENT COMPOSES MUSIC TO BE 
     PREMIERED AT A FINAL ENSEMBLE CONCERT PERFORMED BY GUEST ARTISTS)

185 participants 13  Professional Development Workshops  
     (WORKSHOPS FOR TEACHING ARTISTS AND PARTNER SCHOOLS FACILITATED BY NY PHIL STAFF  
     PLUS EDUCATORS AND ARTISTS)

761 students, 31 coaches   Youth Mentorship Programs  
     (WORKSHOPS, CLINICS, AND SECTIONALS WITH DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PARTNERS, 
     COMMUNITY MUSIC SCHOOLS AND VISITING ENSEMBLES, INCLUDING STUDENTS FROM 
     OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY) 
COMMUNITY 
Collaborations with New York City organizations built stronger bonds with communities from across the city.  
served  series

515   7   The Unanswered Questions  
     (EXAMINATIONS OF COMPLEX ISSUES OF OUR TIME THROUGH THE PRISM OF NY PHIL 
     PRESENTED IN PARTNERSHIP WITH JOHN JAY COLLEGE OF CRIMINAL  JUSTICE, MACAULAY  
     HONORS COLLEGE, AND LINCOLN CENTER)

638  7  Take a Breath 
     (A NEW, FREE MATINEE SERIES — OFTEN FEATURING NY PHIL MUSICIANS AND GUEST 
     ARTISTS — OFFERING 90-MINUTE WORKSHOPS SUPPORTING MENTAL HEALTH AND 
     WELLNESS THROUGH THE ARTS)

200 2 Here I Stand, Celebrating Paul Robeson’s 125th Birthday 
     (A MUSICAL TRIBUTE TO THE ARTIST AND ACTIVIST THROUGH PERFORMANCES BY NY PHIL 
     MUSICIANS AND BASS-BARITONE MARK S. DOSS; PRESENTED IN COLLABORATION WITH    
     LINCOLN CENTER AND MOTHER AME ZION CHURCH)

136  2  Lincoln Center Moments 
     (A FREE PERFORMANCE-BASED PROGRAM SPECIALLY DESIGNED FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH 
     DEMENTIA AND THEIR CAREGIVERS; PRESENTED BY LINCOLN CENTER)

135  2  Lincoln Center Passport to the Arts 
     (A FREE PERFORMANCE-BASED PROGRAM SPECIALLY DESIGNED FOR CHILDREN, TEENS, 
     AND ADULTS WITH DISABILITIES AND THEIR FAMILIES; PRESENTED BY LINCOLN CENTER)

Education &  
Community  
Engagement

Lead support for Young People’s Concerts is provided by  
Evalyn E. and Stephen E. Milman.

Lead support for Young People’s Concerts for Schools  
is provided by the Mary and James G. Wallach Foundation.

Major support for the New York Philharmonic Very Young 
Composers Program is provided by Susan and Elihu Rose.

Young People’s Concerts for Schools is also supported, in part,  
by the Mary P. Oenslager Student Concert Endowment Fund.

New York Philharmonic Teaching Artist positions are funded  
by The Susan W. Rose Fund for Teaching Artists.
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COMMUNITY PARTNERS FOR 2022-23: Weeksville Heritage Center, El Puente — Leaders for Peace 
and Justice, John Jay College of Criminal Justice (CUNY), The Macaulay Honors College (CUNY), 
All-City High School Music Program, Casita Maria, Bronx Arts Ensemble, Fiorello H. LaGuardia 
High School for Music and Art and the Performing Arts, Susan B. Wagner High School, Mother 
AME Zion Church, New York Botanical Garden, New York City Department of Education (aka DOE), 
Middle School Arts Audition Boot Camp (DOE), Summer Arts Institute (DOE), Lincoln Center for the 
Performing Arts, Bloomingdale School of Music, The Cooper Union, Lehigh University, Noel Pointer 
Foundation, and The Billion Oyster Project 

NY Phil Very Young Composers Program Spotlight 

•  Over the season the NY Phil performed works by 17 VYC participants, 14 of them represented in a collaborative work 
performed on a Young People’s Concert.

•  WQXR broadcast the works of 14 VYC participants during a special education week; the recordings are available to 
stream online at wqxr.org.

From left: Young People’s Concerts 
for Schools focused on preserving 
the earth, created in collaboration 
with community partner El Puente 
and featuring composer Angélica 
Negrón performing MIDI-generated 
sounds from a plant; composers 
James Díaz, Jordyn Davis, and Trevor 
Weston, all commissioned through 
Composing Inclusion (an initiative 
expanding how orchestras can 
engage with the next generation 
of musicians through modern 
repertoire, created through a 
collaboration among The Juilliard 
School Preparatory Division, the New 
York Philharmonic, and American 
Composers Forum, powered by the 
Sphinx Venture Fund), backstage at 
the Young People’s Concert where 
their works were premiered, with 
Paolo Bortolameolli, who conducted
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“New York Philharmonic, Pushing 
Cultural Diplomacy, Plans Asia 
Tour,” ran a headline in The New 
York Times, which continued: 
“Amid rising political tensions, the 
orchestra said it would perform 
in Hong Kong and Taiwan this 
summer and send a delegation of 
musicians to mainland China.” The 
Tour to Taiwan & Hong Kong was 
a sold-out success, and important 
ties to the Shanghai Symphony 
Orchestra were reinforced when 
nine NY Phil musicians and several 
administrative leaders returned to 
the Shanghai Orchestra Academy 
and Partnership. The Orchestra’s 
domestic travels included returns 
to The McKnight Center for the 
Performing Arts at Oklahoma 
State University and the Bravo! 
Vail Music Festival.

Clockwise from top: Jaap van Zweden 
conducting at the Gerald R. Ford Amphitheater 
in Vail, Colorado; The McKnight Center in 
Stillwater, Oklahoma; The National Theater & 
Concert Hall in Taiwan, where van Zweden  
and the NY Phil gave the first of the tour’s five 
sold-out concerts, some featuring violinist 
Hilary Hahn as soloist
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Starr International Foundation 
is the Presenting Sponsor of the 
New York Philharmonic’s Tour 
to Taiwan & Hong Kong and the 
Shanghai Orchestra Academy 
and Partnership.

Lead support for The Tour 
to Taiwan & Hong Kong was 
provided by Charles C. Y.  Chen, 
RIchard M. Tsai, and supporters 
of the Asia Society Hong Kong: 
Ronnie & Barbara Chan, Betsy & 
Ed Cohen, Loretta Lee, Jean & 
Melanie Salata, Hans & Cynthia 
So, and C. C. Tung.
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The Orchestra amplified its performances and history 
through collaborations with media leaders. In 2023 
the NY Phil announced a partnership with Apple Music 
Classical, the new standalone music streaming app 
designed to deliver classical music lovers the optimal 
listening experience. Also in the spring the Philharmonic 
joined forces with WQXR to produce The NY Phil Story: 
Made in New York, the six-episode podcast on the 
Orchestra’s history with a focus on how New York City — 
and the United States — have looked to the NY Phil as a 
cultural leader and source of solace.

NYPHIL.ORG

•  Page views: 13,113,568 

•  Sessions: 3,772,341

•  Users: 2,472,628 (69% domestic, 31% international) 

SHELBY WHITE & LEON LEVY DIGITAL ARCHIVES

•  Page views: 963,293 

•  Sessions: 189,409

•  Users: 123,907 (51% domestic, 49% international) 

THE NEW YORK PHILHARMONIC THIS WEEK (radio / streamed series) 

•    495 total outlets: 108 main stations; 387 repeater / translator 
stations; 2 internet radio stations

•   Estimated audience 12,000,000 (across the United States and US 
territories)

•   Average listenership: 224,000 per episode; 97,000 per quarter hour 

COLLABORATIONS

•    APPLE MUSIC CLASSICAL: the new standalone music streaming 
app designed to deliver classical music lovers the optimal listening 
experience; the world’s largest classical music catalog features 
a search function built for the genre and highest available audio 
quality (up to 192 kHz/24-bit Hi-Res Lossless)

•    THE NY PHIL STORY: MADE IN NEW YORK, co-produced with 
WQXR: a podcast setting the Orchestra’s history next to the impact 
it continues to make today; featuring NY Phil performances and 
hosted by Jamie Bernstein 

A VIRTUAL COMMUNITY
FACEBOOK: 495,580 followers (an increase of 4.3%); 32,299,866 
impressions (+121.7%); 1,403,097 engagements (+108.5%)

INSTAGRAM: 232,065 followers (+9.1%); 25,170,182 impressions 
(+228.7%); 274,035 engagements (+48.6%)

X (FORMERLY KNOWN AS TWITTER): 182,265 followers (-0.9%); 
1,141,047 impressions (+24.3%); 28,786 engagements (+23.3%)

YOUTUBE: 82,616 subscribers (+4.2%); 1.2 million views (+25.7%); 
1,290,000 minutes watched (-21%)

Social Media Highlights 

•  The February 7 posts announcing Gustavo Dudamel’s 
appointment as the next Music and Artistic Director received 
more than 600,000 impressions across NY Phil social media 
platforms. 

•  Two videos from Dudamel’s performances of Mahler’s Ninth 
Symphony received more than 500,000 views.

•  Performance clips from the Bravo! Vail Music Festival residency 
received 500,000 views.

•  The video titled Welcome to the NY Phil’s 2022–23 Season 
received 323,800 views on YouTube alone.

•  The National Viola Day post featuring Senator Charles 
Schumer and Associate Principal Viola Rebecca Young  
at David Geffen Hall was viewed more than 50,000 times.

A growth in visits to NY Phil digital platforms revealed that the world was  
watching the Orchestra, both inspired by the activities in the new David Geffen Hall 
and by the announcement that Gustavo Dudamel will join the Orchestra as  
The Oscar L. Tang and H.M. Agnes Hsu-Tang Music and Artistic Director.

Digital Impact
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Galas PHOTOS BY C
HRIS LEE

Clockwise from top: Lin-Manuel 
Miranda performing at the first 
of the two Inaugural Galas; John 
Williams, whose music was 
celebrated at the Spring Gala, 
backstage with Concertmaster 
Frank Huang and director Steven 
Spielberg, who was there to honor 
his longtime collaborator and 
friend; Long Yu conducting the 
Lunar New Year Concert, here 
seen with erhu soloist Yiwen Lu 
(NY Phil debut); Angélica Negrón 
during the ovation after Jaap van 
Zweden and the NY Phil premiered 
her You Are the Prelude at the 
second Inaugural Gala

Starr International Foundation is the 
Presenting Sponsor of the Lunar New 
Year Gala.

An occasion as eagerly anticipated as 
the opening of the transformed David 
Geffen Hall called for more than one 
Gala, so there were two Inaugural 
Galas, one combining the grandeur 
of Beethoven’s Ninth Symphony with 
the excitement of a World Premiere 
composed for the occasion, the other 
spotlighted by today’s most exciting 
performers from Broadway and 
beyond. As the year progressed the 
visual and acoustic warmth of the 
Wu Tsai Theater and the glamor of 
David Geffen Hall’s new public spaces 
enriched the traditional Lunar New 
Year and Spring Galas. 
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GIFTS OF $7,500,000 OR MORE
Mary and James G. Wallach 

Foundation
Anna-Maria and Stephen Kellen 

Foundation
Linda and Mitch Hart
Ronnie P. Ackman and Lawrence 

D. Ackman*

GIFTS OF $5,000,000 OR MORE
Katherine and Gary W. Parr
Susan and Elihu Rose
Daisy and Paul* Soros
Barbara Tober
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald J. Ulrich
1 Anonymous Donor

GIFTS OF $3,500,000 OR MORE
Kristen and Alexander Klabin
Jariya Wanapun and Arthur Chu
Honey M. Kurtz
Charles C. Y. Chen
BNY Mellon
Marijke and Lodewijk de Vink

GIFTS OF $2,000,000 OR MORE
Christian and Heidi* Lange
Hobson / Lucas Family 

Foundation
Misook Doolittle
Joan and Joel I. Picket
Donald A. Pels Charitable Trust
Michele and Martin Cohen
The Starr Foundation
Toos and Hira Daruvala
Peter Gross
Donna and Marvin Schwartz

GIFTS OF $1,000,000 OR MORE
Elizabeth and Frank Newman
Mitsui & Co. (U.S.A.), Inc.
Claudio X. González
Charles F. and Anne M. Niemeth
The Hermione Foundation, 

Laura J. Sloate Trustee
Gurnee and Marjorie Hart
Edna Mae* and Leroy* Fadem
Mr. and Mrs. Stanford S. 

Warshawsky
Martin and Toni Sosnoff

Shirley Young*, US-China Cultural 
Foundation

1 Anonymous Donor

(As of August 31, 2023)

GIFTS OF $30,000,000 OR MORE
Oscar L. Tang and H.M. Agnes Hsu-Tang

Didi and Oscar S. Schafer
Leni and Peter May

GIFTS OF $20,000,000 OR MORE
Laura Chang and Arnold Chavkin

The Pershing Square Foundation, Bill Ackman and Neri Oxman
Richard and Karen LeFrak Foundation

GIFTS OF $10,000,000 OR MORE
Starr International Foundation

Daria L. and Eric J. Wallach
Klara and Larry A. Silverstein

Anne W. and J. Christopher Flowers
Harold Mitchell AC

Mr. and Mrs. Charles B. Johnson

* Deceased

NY Phil Campaign Donors
 
The Philharmonic is grateful for the outstanding generosity of the leadership donors who have 
supported our comprehensive campaigns since September 2014.
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PHILHARMONIC CIRCLE
The Honorable* and Mrs. Donald M. Blinken
Laura Chang and Arnold Chavkin
Citi
Credit Suisse
Mr. and Mrs. Richard S. LeFrak
Leni and Peter May
The Pershing Square Foundation
Didi and Oscar S. Schafer
The Starr Foundation
Oscar L. Tang and H.M. Agnes Hsu-Tang

LEADERSHIP CIRCLE
Mr.* and Mrs. Lawrence D. Ackman
Mr. and Mrs. J. Christopher Flowers
Francis Goelet*
Mr. and Mrs. Charles B. Johnson
Anna-Maria and Stephen Kellen Foundation
Marie-Josée and Henry Kravis
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts, Inc.
Harold Mitchell AC
Klara and Larry A. Silverstein
Starr International Foundation
Mrs. Arnold van Ameringen*
Lila Acheson and Dewitt Wallace Fund for  

Lincoln Center
Daria L. and Eric J. Wallach
Mary and James G. Wallach Foundation

BENEFACTORS
The Family of Elizabeth G. Beinecke / Prospect Hill 

Foundation
BNY Mellon
Mr. and Mrs. Russell L. Carson
Gurnee F. and Marjorie L. Hart
Linda and Mitch Hart
The Kaplen Brothers Fund
Wendy Keys and Donald Pels*
Kristen and Alexander Klabin
Honey M. Kurtz
Leon Levy Foundation
The Andrew W. Mellon Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Eugene Mercy, Jr.

MetLife Foundation
National Endowment for the Arts
New York City Department of Cultural Affairs
New York State Council on the Arts
Katherine and Gary W. Parr
The Susan and Elihu Rose Foundation
The Fan Fox and Leslie R. Samuels Foundation, Inc.
Daisy and Paul* Soros
Time Warner Inc.
The Alice Tully Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald J. Ulrich
1 Anonymous Donor

GUARDIANS
J. Carter Bacot* / Shirley Bacot Shamel*
The Hilaria and Alec Baldwin Foundation
Estate of Norma Bruhl
Yoko Nagae Ceschina*
Angela Chen, China Arts Society
Charles C. Y. Chen
Jariya Wanapun and Arthur Chu
Michele and Martin Cohen
Eleanor Naylor Dana Charitable Trust
The Dana Foundation
Toos and Hira Daruvala
Marijke and Lodewijk de Vink
Misook Doolittle
Exxon Mobil Corporation
The Ford Foundation
Frederick N. Gilbert*
Paul and Diane Guenther
The Hearst Foundations
The Hite Foundation
Hobson/Lucas Family Foundation
Suzie and Bruce Kovner
H. Frederick Krimendahl II* and Emilia A. Saint-

Amand
Christian and Heidi* Lange
Mitsui & Co. (U.S.A.), Inc.
The Ambrose Monell Foundation
Elizabeth and Frank Newman
Charles F. and Anne M. Niemeth
Elaine and Charles* Petschek

Joan and Joel I. Picket / Picket Family Foundation
Peggy* and David* Rockefeller
Donna and Marvin Schwartz
The Peter Jay Sharp Foundation
In memory of Orton and Lucile Simons
Joan and Joel* Smilow
Marcia D. Walton
Mr. and Mrs. Stanford S. Warshawsky

PARTNER
American Express
Assicurazioni Generali S.P.A.
AT&T
Mrs. Veronica Atkins
BASF Corporation
Dr. Kathryn Beal
The Berry Charitable Foundation
Booth Ferris Foundation
Breguet
Ruth F.* and Alan J.* Broder
Brodsky Family Foundation
Noreen and Kenneth Buckfire
Mr. and Mrs. James E. Buckman
Mary Flagler Cary Charitable Trust
Sharon and Jon Corzine
Charles E. Culpeper Foundation
Constans Culver Foundation
Peter D. and Julie Fisher Cummings Family 

Foundation
Deutsche Bank
The Irene Diamond Fund
Irmgard Dix*
Margaret Enoch Foundation
Ernst & Young
Edna Mae* and Leroy* Fadem
Katherine Farley and Jerry I. Speyer / Tishman 

Speyer
Mr. and Mrs. Timothy M. George
Ann and Gordon Getty Foundation
Howard Gilman Foundation
The Horace W. Goldsmith Foundation
Guenther E. Greiner
Peter Gross

SungEun Han-Andersen and G. Chris Andersen
Rita E. Hauser and Gustave M. Hauser*
The Robert and Mary Jane Hekemian Foundation, Inc.
Robert Wood Johnson Jr. Charitable Trust
JPMorgan Chase & Co.
Peter Jungen
Mrs. William T. Knight, III*
Beth and Christopher Kojima
Gerald M. Levin
Billie and Ross McKnight
Evalyn E. and Stephen E. Milman
Vivian Milstein
Rosalind Miranda and John McLintock*
Morgan Stanley
Mr.* and Mrs.* Murray L. Nathan
Margo M. and James L. Nederlander
Natural Heritage Trust
Mabel Larremore Pope Fund
Joseph Pulitzer*
Mrs. John D. Rockefeller III*
Mr.* and Mrs.* Frederick P. Rose
Donna and Benjamin M. Rosen
Mr.* and Mrs.* Richard B. Salomon
Carol and Chuck Schaefer
M. Schwaller
The Secular Society
The Shubert Foundation, Inc.
The Hermione Foundation, Laura J. Sloate Trustee
The Beatrice Snyder Foundation
Martin and Toni Sosnoff
Priscilla Thomas*
Tiger Baron Foundation
Mr. Richard Tsai and Ms. Maggie Ueng Tsai
Phoebe and Bobby Tudor
The Wallace Foundation
Shirley Young*, US-China Cultural Foundation
3 Anonymous Donors

(As of August 31, 2023)

Lifetime Giving

* Deceased
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GIFTS OF $500,000 OR MORE
Laura Chang and Arnold Chavkin
Charles C. Y. Chen
Linda and Mitch Hart
Mr. and Mrs. Charles B. Johnson
Anna-Maria and Stephen Kellen Foundation
Leni and Peter May
Didi and Oscar S. Schafer
Oscar L. Tang and H.M. Agnes Hsu-Tang
Barbara and Donald* Tober
Mary and James G. Wallach Foundation
1 Anonymous Donor 

GIFTS OF $250,000 OR MORE
Mrs. Veronica Atkins
Dr. Kathryn Beal
The Berry Charitable Foundation
Angela Chen, China Arts Society

Misook Doolittle
Claudio X. González
The Hite Foundation
Martin and Melanie Kirschner
Kristen and Alexander Klabin
Mr. and Mrs. Henry R. Kravis
Evalyn E. and Stephen E. Milman
Harold Mitchell AC
Joan and Joel I. Picket
Susan and Elihu Rose
Edward John and Patricia Rosenwald 

Foundation
Donna and Marvin Schwartz
Klara and Larry A. Silverstein
Kay and Jackson Tai
Tiger Baron Foundation
Mr. Richard Tsai and Ms. Maggie Ueng Tsai
Daria L. and Eric J. Wallach
2 Anonymous Donors 

GIFTS OF $200,000 OR MORE
Ronnie P. Ackman and Lawrence D. Ackman*
Jariya Wanapun and Arthur Chu
The Geffen and Solomon Emerging 

Composers Commissioning Fund
Peter Gross
Suzie and Bruce Kovner
Honey M. Kurtz
Christian and Heidi* Lange
Billie and Ross McKnight
Margo M. and James L. Nederlander
Reservoir Media, Inc.
Daisy and Paul* Soros
Tian Ling and Diana Wang
Mrs. Sylvia Tóth
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald J. Ulrich 

GIFTS OF $150,000 OR MORE
Marijke and Lodewijk de Vink 
Roy (Trey) D. Farmer III
Guenther E. Greiner
Barbara and Amos Hostetter
Beth and Christopher Kojima
Mr. and Mrs. Richard S. LeFrak
Katherine and Gary W. Parr
Joan and Joel* Smilow 

GIFTS OF $100,000 OR MORE  
Brodsky Family Foundation
The Carson Family Charitable Trust
Judith and Stewart Colton
Toos and Hira Daruvala
The Margaret Enoch Foundation
Edna Mae* and Leroy* Fadem
Mr. and Mrs. J. Christopher Flowers
Suzan Gordon
Gurnee and Marjorie Hart

Michael P. N. A. Hormel
The John R. and Joyce McC. Hupper 

Charitable Trust
Peter Jungen
Dr. Raluca Dinu and Dr. Avi Katz
Ralph W.* and Leona Kern
Charles F. and Anne M. Niemeth
Donald A. Pels Charitable Trust
Carol and Chuck Schaefer

GIFTS OF $75,000 OR MORE
Elizabeth Bacot and John Velling
Ralph and Cornelia Heins
Cynthia and Hans So
Simon Yates and Kevin Roon 

GIFTS OF $50,000 OR MORE 
Marilyn and Robert Abrams
Adam and Abbe Aron
The Hilaria and Alec Baldwin Foundation

Mrs. Mercedes T. Bass
Ronnie Chichung Chan
Michele and Martin Cohen
Betsy and Ed Cohen / Areté Foundation
Sally E. Cummins
Mr. and Mrs. Trevor B. Gibbons
Rosalind and Eugene J. Glaser
Joan B. Gossner
Jaye Penny Gould Foundation
Barbara Ehrlich and Stuart M. Johnson

Annual Support
 
The support of each and every New York Philharmonic donor helps us present our world-class 
performances throughout the season. We extend special thanks to those who have made 
gifts and in-kind contributions, providing essential support for our Orchestra, comprehensive 
education programs, and dynamic special events.

36



Loretta Lee
Margaret Morgan and Wesley Phoa
Elizabeth and Frank Newman
Jean and Melanie Salata
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas P. Sculco
C. C. Tung
Lucille Werlinich
1 Anonymous Donor 

GIFTS OF $35,000 OR MORE 
Deborah and Charles Adelman
The Honorable* and Mrs. Donald Blinken
Noreen and Kenneth Buckfire
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen CuUnjieng
Violet and Christopher Eagan
Cynthia and Herbert Fields
Sheree A. and Gerald L. Friedman
Barbara and Peter Georgescu
Valeria González Guajardo
Daniel M. Healy
Muna and Basem Hishmeh
Dr. Bruce C. Horten
Steven J. Jensen and Mark Grace
Fernand Lamesch and Mary Pisacane

Federico R. Lopez
Rosalind Miranda
Donna and Benjamin M. Rosen
In memory of Roberta C. Solowey
Angee and Jerry Stonehouse
Shining Sung
Theresa S. Thompson
Dr. Chiona Xanthopoulou-Schwarz
1 Anonymous Donor 

GIFTS OF $25,000 OR MORE 
Steven Aresty
James A. Attwood, Jr. and Leslie K. Williams
Sandra and Harvey Benenson
Mr. and Mrs. J. Truman Bidwell, Jr.
Paul Bohm
Selma Bornstein
Himan Brown Charitable Trust
Joseph M. Cohen
Martha and Jonathan Cohen
Andrea Loshin Colby
Mrs. Daniel Cowin
Irene Rosner David: In memory of  

Dr. Raphael David

Allan* and Marilyn Glick
Maurice and Corinne Greenberg
Isabel Greiner
Jennifer and Bud Gruenberg
Jan M. Guifarro
Martha Hall
Barbara Haws and William Josephson
Edward and Helen Hintz
Mr. Derek Hu and Mrs. Malena Zhang
Joan and Mike* Kahn
Temma and Alfred Kingsley
Mrs. H. Frederick Krimendahl, II
Amanda and Thomas Lister
Judith Little
Ed and Kathy Ludwig
Mr. and Mrs. Eugene Mercy, Jr.
Phyllis and Slade Mills
C. Jay Moorhead Foundation
Henry and Lucy Moses Fund
Gunda Narang
Linda and Stuart* Nelson
Yale I. Paprin: In memory of Larry Ackman
Alan Pesky: In memory of Wendy Pesky
Judy and Jim Pohlman

Dr. Mark Pruzanski and Mara Kaplan 
Pruzanski

Vicki and Charles Raeburn
Leon and Renny Ramakers
Hiroko Eshelman Rawald
Margitta Rose
Barbara and John* Samuelson
Mrs. Julio Mario Santo Domingo
Florence L. Seligman
Stephanie A. Sirota
The Hermione Foundation, Laura J. Sloate 

Trustee
Mr.* and Mrs. Howard Solomon
Sara Tecchia
Erik and Cornelia Thomsen
Deborah and Thomas Wallace
Mr. and Mrs. Stanford S. Warshawsky
Jonathan Weiss and Barbara Asch
Robert W. Wilson Charitable Trust
Nanar and Tony Yoseloff
Claudio and Simona Zampa
2 Anonymous Donors

GIFTS OF $20,000 OR MORE 
Susan Augustyn and Glenn Schiller
Betsy L. Cohn
The Frehse Family
Elliot and Deborah Gibber
Steven L. Holley
Mr. and Mrs. Morris Mark 
Neil Westreich
Anonymous: In honor of Kay and Jackson Tai
1 Anonymous Donor 

GIFTS OF $15,000 OR MORE  
Judy Hart Angelo and John M. Angelo*:  

In honor of Karen LeFrak
John and Rosemary Brown Family Foundation

Roger E. Burke
Cornelia* and Stewart* Clifford
Mr. and Mrs. Reginal Dynasty
Dr. Ian Friedland
Robert F. Gossett, Jr.
Barbara and A. Eugene* Kohn / Kohn 

Pedersen Fox
Mr. Arthur L. Loeb
Jeffrey H. Loria
Beverley and Frank MacInnis
Michael* and Cynthia Marks
Mr.* and Mrs. Peter P. Nitze
The Omer Foundation
Ronald and Beth Ostrow
Daniel Padnos

Mary Catherine and Trevor K. Person
Tom Roush and LaVon Kellner
Ruth and Julian Schroeder
Mrs. Judith Som
Mrs. Riska Platt Wanago
1 Anonymous Donor 

GIFTS OF $10,000 OR MORE 
Linda and Earle Altman
Toby Lerner Ansin and Sanford Evans
Helen and Robert* Appel
Argos Fund
Christine Batty
The Leonard Bernstein Office
Ann and Daniel Bernstein

Eli and Roberta Bluestone
Lauren Blum and C. William Merten
Andrew Breland
Frances and Leo Bretter
Judge and Mrs. James R. Case
Judith Champion* and Mel Litoff
Chen I. Chang
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce Clinton
Drs. Bobbi and Barry Coller
Peggy and Dick Danziger
Samantha Davidson
Mr. Stephen Delroy*
Barbaralee Diamonstein-Spielvogel
Mary Ellen Dundon
Kathleen and Jerrold Eberhardt
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Mr. Sandy Edry, The Edry Team at KWNYC
Robert Essner
Peter and Vivian Falco
Blaine* and Diane Fogg
Bailey Foote
Eunice Forman, in loving memory of Milton 

Forman
Stephen and Amadine Freidheim
Colin Gardner and Erika Faust
Aurora and Gabe Gelman
James Gleick
Barbara Goldstein
Patricia Caughey Gordon
Nancy Steeger Jennings
Alfred and Sally Jones
Ellen and Lewis* Kaden
Thomas L. Kempner and Katheryn C. 

Patterson
Baily and Nate Kempner
Gail Kittenplan: In memory of Stephen 

Kittenplan
Cynthia and Anthony Lamport
Jonathan E. Lehman
Donna and Jeffrey Lenobel
Frank and Patricia Lenti
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Lisanti
Dr. Andrew T. Lupo, Jr. and Mrs. Andrea S. 

Lupo
Maria-Teresa Mata
Stella Boyle Smith Trust, Catherine and 

Michael Mayton, Trustees
Gerald C. McNamara and Renée K. Petrofes
Miller Khoshkish Foundation
Claire Molloy and Seth Lloyd
Dr. and Mrs. Kalmon D. Post
Naoko and Spencer Reames
Arthur and Susan Rebell
Dr. Cheryl Rubin and Mr. Gordon Borteck
Ruth* and Milton Rubin
Caroline F. Schimmel
The Schonberger Family Foundation: In 

memory of Eli and Lois
Susan Schuur

Richesh Shah
Irene and Fred* Shen
Cherie Gillette Sigward
Marilyn Skony Stamm
Carol Stein
Virginia K. Stowe
Dr. Keith P. Taylor & Saoirse Reed
Julie and David M. Tobey
Marsha Tosk and Seymour Ubell
Herbert and Svetlana Wachtell Foundation
Jeff Walker
Peggy P. Yannas and Andrew M. Wallach
Robert Warshaw
Carolan Workman
Shannon Wu and Joseph Kahn
Zen Yonkovig
Anonymous: In memory of Andre Sprogis
2 Anonymous Donors 

GIFTS OF $5,500 OR MORE  
Bert and Gloria Abrams
Kathi and Peter Arnow
David and Sheila Barrett
Guy and Nora Barron
Herschel Beazley
Jayne and Paul Becker
Murat Beyazit
Maurizio Bianco and Elena Voltolina
Eric Blair-Joannou
Margot and Jerry Bogert
Amanda and Charles Brainerd
Luisa Guembes-Buchanan
Dennis and Susan Bunder
Robert and Margaret Burbidge
Mr. and Mrs. Howard Campbell
Hilary Cecil-Jordan
Elisbeth Challener and Brett Bachman
Judy Chasanoff
Leona Clague and Yonatan Arbel
David and Dena Clossey
Barbara and H. Rodgin Cohen
Jeffrey L. Cohen

Vicki Cook and William Fotino
Nathalie and Marshall Cox
Alberto Cribiore
Dr. Frances R. Curcio
Connie and Steve Delehanty
Laura DeMarco
Aashish and Dinny Devitre
Charna and Tony DiSanto
Rebecca and Martin Eisenberg
Patricia and Edward Falkenberg
Phyllis Rich Feder: In honor of  

Benjamin Feder
Andrew Frackman and Emily Braun
Cary J. Frieze
Dick and Anne Game
Kari and Stephen Gauster: In memory  

of Donald and Joanne Asperheim
Deane A. and John D. Gilliam
Karen and Henry Glanternik
Marilynn and Willis Goldsmith
John F. Green
Molly Butler Hart and Michael D. Griffin
Edmund A. and Arlene* Grossman
Jane and Randy* Guggenheimer
Russel Hamilton
Lynne and Harold Handler
Dr. David Harris
Thomas Heagy
Anita K. Hersh
Linda and Steven Hill
Gregory Ho and Linda Sanchez
Lenore and Michael Hyatt
Keri Jackson and Adrian Kunzle
Derrick T. Jordan
Marina Kalb and David Feinberg
Yukako Kawata
Robert M. Kaye
Mrs. William J. (Ann Pfohl) Kirby
Jackie & Andrew Klaber
Ann* and Dan Kolb
Kameron Kordestani
The Kosloff Foundation

Peter and Lauren Lese
The Litwin Foundation
Sivia Loria
Alex Christian Maccaro
Bernice Manocherian
Carol and Daniel F. Marcus
Mr. and Mrs. George G. Matthews
Richard and Ronay Menschel
Karl Moller
Melissa and Chappy Morris
Stanley Newman and Dr. Brian Rosenthal
Michael and Katie Newman
Arlette and Claude Nicaise
Akemi Nozaki and Westbrook Johnson
Ned* and Ellen Oelsner
Maria Cristina Patron
Amy and John Peckham
Susan Porter
Dr. Robert Press
Dr. Gary and Deborah Raizes
Dr. Everett R. Reff: In loving memory of Elaine 

Helena Reff
Dana and Richard Reimer
Albert Reiss
Susan Rochlis
Karen and Gary Rose
Joan L. and Reade H. Ryan
Peter Sabino and Elizabeth Sabino-Rice
Raphael Samuel
Eduardo Sánchez-Iriarte R.
Susan and Arnold Scharf
M. Schwaller
Mr. and Mrs. Stanley DeForest Scott
Kathleen Scott
The Helena Segy Foundation
Michael A. Sennott
László Seress
Luciana Siracusano
Elaine* and Stephen Stamas
Nancy and Burton Staniar
Karen Steinberg
Flora Suter: In memory of George Suter
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The Svrcek Foundation
Sheila C. Swigert
Gayle Turk London
Lisa Van Curen
Dale Van Demark
Johanna Weber
Sue Ann Weinberg
Jane A. West
Joyce L. West
Barry Wiener
Kimba Wood and Frank Richardson
Patrick B. Woods
4 Anonymous Donors  

GIFTS OF $3,500 OR MORE 
Frank and Monica Abenante
Caryl and Herbert Ackerman
Katherine and Paul S. Adler
The Adnim Foundation
Cristina Alger Wang
Mimi and Barry J. Alperin
Anthony Anemone and Vivian Pyle
Erik and Gard Anestad
Tiffany Aprile
Karen and Gregory Arenson
Dr. Steven J. Austreich
Kavita and Lalit Bahl
Janice and David Barnard
Caryl Hudson Baron
Marion and Sam Bass
Barbara Berliner and Sol Rymer
Daniel and Vivian* Bernstein
Morris Betesh
Dr. and Mrs. Mark Bevan
Dr. David R. Bickers
Mary Billard and Barry Cooper
Deanna Bittker Foundation
Thomas and Heli Blum
Jeffrey Bodle
Michael and Jane Broido
Yefim Bronfman: In memory of Naum and 

Polina Bronfman

Douglas Bunim
Mr.* and Mrs. Bruce R. Burton
Sergey Butkevich and Irina Gulina
David Calderone
Donald Capoccia and Tommie Pegues
Myrna Chao
Dr. Miguel Antonio Cima
Isabel E. Collins
Allison Corish
Lisa A. Cutler and David J. Grais
Harper Danesh LLC
Curtis Darbasie
Isabella De Piero
Barbara M. Deacon
Inanna Donnelley
Dorothy Donovan
Terri Edersheim and B. Robert Meyer
Robert Erlanger
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony B. Evnin
Fiona Morgan Fein
Michael Finkelstein and Sue-Ann Friedman
Polly and Bob Flanigan
The Eric Friedheim Foundation
Fredrica S. and Stephen J. Friedman
Aryeh Friedman
James and Jill Gabbe
Barbara Gallay
Hasan and Elinor Garan
Claudio and Renata Garcia / Garcia Family 

Foundation
Merwin Geffen, M.D.* and Norman Solomon, M.D.
Shaun M. Gilboy
Shirley and David Ginzberg
Sunny and Brad Goldberg
In memory of Hope Perry Goldstein
Patricia Gould and Hasan Karslioglu
Susan and Edward Greenberg
Mrs. Grecia Gross
Mr. L. Jay Grossman
Lawrence and Joyce Haber
Mr. and Mrs. Robert C. Hall
Peter Hamilton

Taylor Hanex
Raymond Happy
Micalyn S. Harris and Dr. Louis J. Cutrona, Jr.
Phyllis Heilborn
Mark Heimbigner
Michael and Lesley Heller
Joel Hershey and Roy Eddey
Diane and Kenneth Hipkins
The Rochelle and David A. Hirsch Foundation
Gisela Hobman
Diane Deschamps Hockstader
Dr. Sally Hodder
Timothy Hughes
Dr. Betty S. Iu
Susan G. Jacoby
Mr.* and Mrs. Arnold Jurdem
Dr. and Mrs. Kenneth Kahaner
Dayla and Franklin Keller
Sylvie Kimche
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Kindler
Mr. David Klafter
Ms. Susan Hirschhorn and Mr. Arthur 

Klebanoff
Mr. and Mrs. Robert J. Kobel
Rosalind Kochman
Nadia Kovarskaya and George Kralik
I. Lai and M. Kitsis
Thomas Lalla
Mary and John LaMattina
Dr. and Mrs. Joseph M. Lane
Arthur S. Leonard
Dr. Martin and Rosanne Leshner
Betty and John A. Levin
Marjory and John J. Lewin
Stuart E. Leyton and Linda M. Wambaugh
Amy and Frank Linde
Susan B. and Arthur Lindenauer
Mrs. Helen Little
Jane Lombard
Stephen and Eleonore Malamud
Joanna Maravel
Ellen F. Marcus

Sorrell and Barbara Mathes
Mary Willis White and Paul Means
Paula P. Michtom
Gail Shields-Miller and Andrew Miller
Fred and Judie Mopsik
Mr. and Mrs. Lester S. Morse
Kenneth Mroczek, MD
Mr. and Mrs. Gerard Munera
Eva and Howard Nacht Foundation: In honor 

of Ronald S. Pohl
Maxwell Neely-Cohen & Jessie Char
Mr. and Mrs. Don H. Nelson
Lynn Nesbit
Alfred and Judith Netter
John Norris
Joan B. O’Connor
Barry Ostrowsky
Sabine Padar
Michael and Gabrielle Palitz
Amy Sherman-Palladino and Daniel Palladino
Martin Peretz
Catherine and Leon Pollack
Thomas and Mary Jane Poole
Andrea and Andy Potash
Dr. Robert B. Raiber and Abbie Newman
Janet Ramsdal Thanks Jon Deak
Mr. and Mrs. Clyde E. Rankin, III
Marie Redetzki
Drs. Walt A. and Jeanne R. Roll
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Rosen
Missy and Allen Rosenshine
Rebecca and Peter* Rosow
Ellen Rossen
Dr. and Mrs. Jeffrey Rothman
Nancy B. Rubinger
Sana H. Sabbagh
Anne H. and Robert D. Sack
Peter and Ellen Safir
Paul H. Scarbrough, Akustiks, LLC.
Richard E. Scheid
Dr. Jac Scheiner
Mark J. Schiff
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Sanford J. Schlesinger and Lianne Lazetera
Mr. and Mrs. Marc D. Schneider
Craig and Lindsey Schwabe
Michael Sekus and Bianca Russo
Cathryn and Doug Selman
Veronica H. Sessler
Chia-Jen Siao
Esther Simon Charitable Trust
Johnny Skumpija
Barbara and Richard Solomon
Ellen and Isaac Sonsino
Annaliese Soros
Dr. and Mrs. Alan B. Sperber
Susan Stamler
Amelia Starr and Matthew Ziehl
Connie Steensma and Richard Prins
Linda B. Stern
David P. Stuhr
Phyllis and Bernard Sussman
Graig Suvannavejh
James R. Swenson and Joyce P. Gurzynski
Catherine Tenney
Stephen and Lynda Tepperman
Lyle Timpson and Kate Cammarata
Carol Tobin
J. Ronald and Florence Trost
Robert Tung
DVDL - Cultural Strategists
Jean-Pascal Simon and Nancy Volin
Dwight Weeks
Barbara M. Weisz
Ailin and Ian Wesley
Susan L. West
Thomas Wigg and Sara Reichstein
Carole and Randolph Williams
Gene and Margaret Williams
John J. Yarmick
Jason Yeung
Joanne J. and Robert H. Yunich
Laszlo Zaborszky
Janet Zinberg and Joel Zinberg: In memory 

of Arthur D. Zinberg

Susan Zwanger and Steve Karger
11 Anonymous Donors 

GIFTS OF $2,500 OR MORE  
Kim and David Adler
Jordan Agee and Matthew Reeg
Jacqueline and Joseph Aguanno
Glen P. Ahlers
Tomohisa Aiko
Donald R. Allen and Mildred Munich
Brian Allen
Mihoko Alster
Donald and Debby Appel
Paul Asman and Jill Lenoble
Barbara Aubrey
Daniel Ayers and Tony Seguino
Eva and Frank Bachrach
Mark & Elyse Baillie
Joe Baio and Anne Griffin
Michael A. Bamberger
Joanna and Simon Barouch
Helaine and Rick Beckerman
Susan Beckerman
Timothy M. Beckman
Sandra Berger
Mr. and Mrs. T.G. Berk
Andrew and Kathy Berkman
Mrs. Mortimer Berkowitz III
Mrs. Joyce C. Berman and Mr. Douglas Miller
Gretel and Mitch Bernstein
Linda and Linde Bernstein
Steven and Ann Berzin
Janie and Thomas Bezanson
Barry Bienstock
Joan A. Binstock and David N. Silvers MD
Dorothy Black
Allison Blinken
Meg and Owen Boger
Deborah Bohr and James Oakes
Edith S. Bouriez: In support of the Heritage 

Society
Barbara and Gary Brandt

Pepper Brathwaite
Carol and Robert Braun
Elizabeth and Stan Brimberg
Herve Bronnimann and Mari Kimura
Timothy and Mary Brosnan
Elizabeth AR Brown and Ralph S. Brown, Jr.
Clyde and Diane Brownstone
Alex Bruening
Paul and Rodica Burg
Judith and Robert Burger
Karina Byrne and Andrew Delaney
Pamela and Richard* Cantor
Claire and Howard Caretto
Mr. and Mrs. Edmund M. Carpenter
Andrew and Cathy Carron
Karen and George Carteris
Ronald G. Casty and Susan Mendik
Judith Tytel Catalano and Douglas Catalano
Mark Censits & Kati Vilim
Ken Cera
Kenneth H. Chase
Calvin Cheng
Jennifer Cheng
Annamaria Cherubin
Steven Chicoine and Babette Ceccotti
Edward M. Chikofsky: In memory of Elise 

Solomon
David C. Chou
Amy and Gary Churgin
Marian and James H. Cohen
Miriam Cohen
Joel and Lois Coleman
Catherine and John Colton
Ravi Coltrane
Lena Sinha-Connolly and Michael Connolly
Michaela and Leon Constantiner
Camille Cooper and Kenneth Rossner
Denise Cote
Robert J. Cubitto and Ellen R. Nadler
Dr. Michael Cucka
Susan Cummings
Lenore and Robert Davis

John Dellosso
Dr. Victoria DeMeo
Pasquale Devito
Howard Dillon and Nell Dillon-Ermers
Robert C. Dinerstein
Shiau-uen Ding
Sara Langbert and Tom Donofrio
Carol G. Dornbush
Domitilia M. dos Santos
Harry Ebenstein
Elaine Katz Edlin
Christopher James Egerton
Leslie Eichner
Bonnie and Clifford Eisler
Patricia Eldredge Gabriele
Gwendolyn Ellis
George and Virginia Elvin
Ms. Stephanie Endy
Charles and Amy Entelis
Esther G. Enterline
Mark L. Epstein
Julia Catherine Erdman
William Erhardt and William Boltz
Suellen Ettinger
Karl and Beatrix Etzold
Richard and Cecelia Fabbro
Jenna Fagnan
Robert Fallon
Anna and Jim Fantaci
Andrew and Martin Farach-Colton
Najwa Fayoumi
Marc and Sheri Feigen
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth R. Feinberg
Norman Feit and Shishaldin Hanlen
Prof. and Mrs. Meyer Feldberg
Robert Feldman and Katherine Vorwerk
Aubrie Fennecken and Ryan Gaubert
Dr.* and Mrs. Joseph Fennelly
Peter Finder
Charles and Susana H. Finkel
Dr. Cheryl Fishbein and Philip Schatten
Edward Fishwick
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Pamela E. Flaherty
Irvine and Elizabeth Flinn
Jerry and Susanne Flower
Kyle G. Foley
Dr. and Mrs. Roland Folter
Brandon Fradd
Drs. Joseph Franciosa and Robin J. McGarry
Jill and Michael J. Franco
Sherry and Bruce Frankel
Giulia Franzoso
Elizabeth C. French
In memory of Cynthia Friedenberg
Carole Friedler
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey Friedman
Harriet Friedman
David I. Futter and Doreen Klein
Charlie Gailliot
Richard Galant and Aileen Jacobson
Ron Garfunkel and Sande Breakstone
Pamela Garvin
Dr. Marc D. Geller and Gail Fellus
Stephen and Kate Geller
Gladys George and Stuart Orsher
Mrs. Carol Gertz
Maxine and Marvin Gilbert
Amy Gillenson and James D. Fornari
The Gittings Family
Edythe Gladstein
Alice Gleason
Patrick and Erin Grogan Goetzinger
Carol Gold
Goldie Anna Charitable Trust
Ira and Linda Goldman
Charlotte Gollubier
E. Robert and Barbara Goodkind
Dr. Marianne Goodman
Judy and George L. Graff
A. M. Grand, Ph.D and Paul Grand
Dr.* and Mrs. Victor Grann
Richard and Susan Grausman
Dr. William Greene
Hilda and Paul Greenfield

The Grodzins Fund
Mr. Peter Gruenberger and Dr. Carin Lamm
Gail Guillet
Mr. and Mrs. Geoffrey K. Gund
Mr. and Mrs. Mingwei Guo
Dianne McKeever and Shreyas Gupta
Mr.* and Mrs. John H. Gutfreund
Sarina W. Gwirtzman
Douglas F. and Mary H. Hager
Stephen & Amy Hambrecht
Marian Hamilton
Yvonne and Kenneth Hannan
Dr. Susan Harris
JoAnna Hartzmark
Dr. Phyllis Hattis
Susan M. Havranek
Robert Hazlett
Benjamin F. Heidlage
Rachel Heller and Neil Berger
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth L. Henderson
Dan Herbatschek
Jeffrey Higdon and Barbara Antmann
Mr. and Mrs. Arthur I. Hirsch
Tom and Libby Hollahan
John Holmes
Gloria Holtman
Rosa and John H. Hovey
Elena Hovey and Robert Almodovar
Lance Howard
Richard R. Howe and Elizabeth C. Howe
Ruti Teitel and Rob Howse
Jocelyn Huang
Marcie and Fred Imberman
Martha R. Ingram
Elihu* and Harriet Inselbuch
Susan Isaacs and Elkan Abramowitz
J&AR Foundation
Anita and Robert Jacobson
Mrs. Linda M. Jerrow
Dr. Tianyue Jiang
Dr. Beverly Elmyra Johnson
Eva and Jim* Judelson

Katherine Kaczor
Craig M. Kahler and Tim Blaquiere
Mark Kalow
Alice Kaplan
Felisa Kaplan
Anne Levy Charitable Trust, Jean L. Karotkin
Frances Kazan
Thomas F. Kearns
Mr. and Mrs. Peter W. Keegan
Chris Kenny
Gerd and Nancy Keuffel
Misbah Khan
Irina Kimelfeld
Barry L. Kline
Kathy Klingenstein and Robert Miller
Betsy and Robert Knapp
Toby and Paul Koren
Marilyn and Paul* Kramer
Richard Krasnow and Nancy Meyrich
Janet Kraus
David Kuck
Barry and Jill Lafer
Bruce and Lori Laitman Rosenblum
Mrs. W. Loeber Landau
David Landis and Sean Dowdall
David Lang
Dr. Martin Lederman
Dr. Dorothy Kim Lee and Victor Han
Aija Lee: In memory of Dr. Woon Soon Lee
Ms. Marian Leibowitz
Joan M. Leiman
Christopher Lenoci
Nancy Lerner
Phyllis and Bernard Leventhal
Allison Newman and Alan Levine
Constance Levinson
Carol and Stanley Levy
William and Marcia Levy
Cynthia Lilley and Peter Heinrich
Yongwhan Lim and Grace C. Lim
Naomi and Marvin Lipman
Terina Golfinos and Robert Lisi

Mr. and Mrs. George Little
Jeanette Loeb
Kristen Lopez
Alan Lorber and Bonnie Wolpe
Norm Lotz and Chantal Bruchez-Hall
Tattin and Peter Lyon
Edward and Marisol Mafoud
Reeva and Ezra Mager
Thomas Maguire and Patricia Dempsey
Christopher Marks
Mrs. Spencer Scott Marsh III
Mr. and Mrs. Les Marshak
William Martin
Jane Martinez
Jody and Giulio Martini
Will Matus
Michael H. Mayfield
Kevin McAuliffe and Katharine Frase
Cheryne and David McBride
William C. McClean
Thomas J. and Diahn McGrath
Kathleen McKenna
Dr. John E. Meade
Patricia Meadow
Dr. Amy J. Meltzer: In loving memory of Jay 

J. Meltzer
Linda and Sheldon Meltzner
Amy and Philip Mezey
Nancy K. Miller
Tatiana Milonias
Mr. David Mirkin and Mrs. Karen Piacentini
Eben Moglen
Thomas and Margo Mohr
Paul and Sandra Montrone
Genevieve Morritt and Dr. Steven Brooks
Katrina Mouquin
Michael and Jane Murphy
Matthew Neale and Naomi Troni (F-Burds)
Constance Hoguet Neel and Richard Neel
Marjorie Neuwirth
Ian Niederhoffer
Floyd Norris and Chris Bockelmann
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Melanie Franco Nussdorf
Patricia and William O’Connor
Jaine Oneill
Jonathan B. Osser
Dr. Anthony Paciello and Dr. Dianne Rose
Steve and Martha Palmer
Hongru Pan
Victoria Chu Pao and William Pao
Ji Park Kwak
Lori and Lee Parks
Adam Parrish
Steven and Michele Pesner
Barry and Joanne Peters
Eugene A. Petracca, Jr.
Joe Pfifferling
Jules L. Plangere, III
Dr. Eduardo Plantilla and Dr. Lina Plantilla
Alexander Pleczko
Irene Pletka
Ronnie N. Potter
Ms. Lorna Power
Harold* and Judy Prince
Joe and Mary Lou Quinlan
Amy and Adam Raboy
Martha Radford and Louis Graff
Robert Rauschenberger
Robert Reilly and Kenneth Stein
Allen G. Reiter
Ms. Roberta Renard
Donna and Martin Rich
R. Bruce and Melissa Rich
Judith and Gary Richter
Maria Rios
Dr. and Mrs. Howard Rodin
Mr. John Romanow and Mrs. Barbara Muller
Dr. Hilary Ronner and Mr. Ronald Feiman
Dr.* and Mrs. Leon Root
Dr. and Mrs. Michael G. Rothenberg
Sheila Rothman
Martin G. Ruckel
Cleveland and Grayson Rueckert
Suzanne Salomon

Antonella and Eduardo Salvati
Mr. Marvin Sandler and Dr. Mimi Berman-

Sandler
George H Sands M.D. & Hayley Gorenberg
Mr. and Mrs. Henry B. Schacht
Sheira and Steven Schacter
Betty and Paul Schaffer
Val Schaffner
Carol Schepker and Ronald Miller
The Schildkraut Charitable Trust
Mitchell Schlansky and Laura Blank
Wendy Simon Schwartz
Eric I. Schwartz
Ms. Maxine R. Schweitzer
Peter Scola
Dr. Philip Scott and Dr. Susan Gardner
Mark Seader and Susan Black
Anne Segal and Mark Silverschotz
Harry & Lisa Segalas
Leonora Seid and Larry Fischer
Jeremy Seidner
Mr. and Mrs. Gilbert Seligman
Alan* and Edith Seligson
Sandra Semel
Jill and Robert Serling
Amanda Servedio
Sarah Shalev
Ellie and Howard* Shapiro
Dewey K. Shay
Mr. Seth P. Sherman
Nicholas and Marisa Sheumack
Lauren Shortt
Sills Family Fund
Lila R. Silverman
Mr. and Mrs. Pierce S. Sioussat
Marlene Marko Skeist, MD and Loren Skeist
Jill S. Slater
Morton and Judith Sloan
Smilow Foundation
John Solberg
Jason Spiro
Dr. Ioannis Stamos

Andrew and Patricia* Steffan
Marlene Steger: In loving memory of Arthur 

M. Bernhardt
Sydney and Jonathan Stern
Warren and Susan Stern
Trevor and Margaret Stewart
Harriet Stollman
Beverley and Sabin Streeter
Marcy Syms
Frances A. Taber and Barry Lenson
Vicki and Harold Tananbaum
Hollie M. Teslow
Theresa Thompson
Leo J. Tick
Dr. Vladlen Timciuc
Jeffrey Tobias
Coralie S. Toevs
Elly Trickett
Richard Troxel
Lindsey Turner
Dr. Janice Van Alen
Max Van Gilder and Georgette Jasen
Jacobus van Heerden
Dr. Alex & Maria Banta Vandevelde
Ruby Vogelfanger
Melody and Jason Vopni
Elizabeth and Dr. Harry L. Wachen
Dr. David Waldman and Dr. Georgia Lind
Milton Waner
Alexander and Claire Wang
Wei Wang and Lulu Lin
Michele Warman and Larry Hirschfield
Evelene Wechsler
Dr. Barbara and Mr. Alan Weinschel
Christy Welker and Jeff Sagansky
Joan Weltz and Arthur Field
Jeffrey Wernick
Dr. Howard Wexler
David Whitaker
Warren Whitaker
Paula and Rob Whitman
Stephen Whyte and Rebecca Ralston

Dr. Walter Williamson and Dr. Karen Zier
Kenneth and Rosemary Willman
Helene & Gary Wingens
Dr. Joe Wisenblit
Jacob Wohlstadter
Jiayuan Xu
Shanshan Xu
Bryan Yuhas
Saul Zalkin and Cedric Walker
Mrs. Linda Zaro
Anthony and Katherine Ziccardi
Dr. Randy Ziegenfuss
Mark Zorger
Audrey Y. Zucker
Dr. Harriet Zuckerman
Anonymous: In memory of George Feher
18 Anonymous Donors 

GIFTS OF $1,500 OR MORE
Dr. Sherry Barron-Seabrook and Mr. David 

Seabrook
Piraye Beim
Elaine S. Bernstein
Michelle Bernstein
Dr. Bernard Berofsky
Arlene Garrett Blau
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Bradford
Dr. Scott Brodie and Ms. Susan Lewis
Nikki Brown and Dan Savage
Ralph and Martine Calder
Jeremy Carlisle
Michael Cassidy
Collen Cavanaugh
Bonnie and Clive* Chajet
Drs. Molly and Robert Chiaramonte
James Chin and Laurieanne Marrell
Charles Cummings and Cynthia Hayes
Jill Darrow
Dr. Naomi Donnelley
Elisabeth Donohue
In memory of John* and Shamseh* Dalack
Mercedes Ellington
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Rosalyn and Irwin Engelman
Bernice and Mark Fleischer
Sam and Joan* Ginsburg
Charles and Deborah Goldberg
Eli Gottlieb
Jodi and Gary Grossfeld
Stanley and Nacy Grossman
Harriet Gruber
Steven and Elizabeth Gruber
Conrad and Marsha Harper
Ira Haput II
Ms. Susan Hochberg
Robert Holton
Nathaniel Huebscher and Christa Ruggiero
Andrew Ippolito
John, Mary & Bernard Jacobs Foundation, Inc.
Raphael Jacobs
Judy Jacobson
Lisa Kearns
David Kernahan
Karl and Marie Kirchner
Venetia Kontogouris
Peter Kroll
Wilma and Walter Leinhardt
Francine Levine
Mr. Herbert A. Levy
John Lillis
Katisha and Christopher Liu
Phyllis Louis-Dreyfus
Anjali and Arjun Mathrani
Mr. and Mrs. Larry Maxwell
Peter Mayer
Mr. Rodney McDaniel
Patrick and Diana McGowan
Laurel McKee
Karen McLaughlin
Robert McQuillin
John and Kay Miller
Mr. David Montague and Mr. Michael Selter
Thomas Murano
Catherine Nierras
Carol Noymer

Juergen and Marlies Osmers
Joseph B. Owens
Margaret Peist
Anne Pollack
Ms. Mary Prehn and Mr. John Scacchia
Alan and Charlotte Rachlin
Wayne J. Riniker
Dr. Barbara Ritchin
Gail and Michael Rogers
Mary L. Rooney
Michael* and Tove Rosen
Marie Rotunno and Arthur Bertelsen
Mrs. Patricia Schoenfeld
Susie & Barry Schub
George and Marguerite Schweickert
Amir Shaviv
Mr.* and Mrs. Al Silverman
Flo and Warren Sinsheimer
Mr. Howard V. Smythe
Rosalie Wolf and Milton Stern*
Bernard and Marjorie Sunshine
John and Catherine Sweeny
Susan P. Tall
Barbara Thorsen
Mr. Andrew P. Tothy and Ms. Mary E. Harrigan
Phyllis Trible
H. F. Van Itallie
Robert J. Venuti
Susan and David Viniar
Joyce P. and Diego R. Visceglia Foundation
Dr. Marian Vulpe
John Wagner
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel J. Walkowitz
William Wallac
Alan Weiskopf
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Wexler
Donald Winston
4 Anonymous Donors 

(As of August 31, 2023)

* Deceased



GIFTS OF $500,000 OR MORE
Francis Goelet Charitable Lead Trusts
Anna-Maria and Stephen Kellen Foundation
Leon Levy Foundation
Starr International Foundation

GIFTS OF $250,000 OR MORE
Accordant Advisors
Howard Gilman Foundation
The Hearst Foundations
The Fan Fox and Leslie R. Samuels 

Foundation, Inc.
Gregory Annenberg Weingarten,  

GRoW @ Annenberg

GIFTS OF $100,000 OR MORE
Baker McKenzie
Haynes and Boone, LLP
The Kaplen Brothers Fund
The Gerald L. Lennard Foundation
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts, Inc.
Mitsui & Co. (U.S.A.), Inc.
Donald A. Pels Charitable Trust
Pfizer Inc.

GIFTS OF $50,000 OR MORE
Audrey Love Charitable Foundation
The Shubert Foundation, Inc.

GIFTS OF $25,000 OR MORE
Joseph and Sophia Abeles Foundation
Arthur F. and Alice E. Adams Charitable 

Foundation
Amazon Web Services
Cornelia T. Bailey Foundation
Bank of China
The Theodore H. Barth Foundation
Herbert M. Citrin Charitable Foundation
Constans Culver Foundation
The Gladys Krieble Delmas Foundation
First Republic
The Marc Haas Foundation
Thomas Dubois Hormel Foundation
The Prospect Hill Foundation
Billy Rose Foundation, Inc.
The C.F. Roe Slade Foundation
The Staten Island Foundation
Steinway & Sons

GIFTS OF $10,000 OR MORE
The Victor Herbert Foundation, Inc.
Jephson Educational Trusts
Bertha & Isaac Liberman Foundation, Inc.
Barbro Osher Pro Suecia Foundation
The Rochlis Family Foundation
Leo Rosner Foundation
Adolph and Ruth Schnurmacher Foundation, 

Inc.
Sphinx Venture Fund
Ann Eden Woodward Foundation

GIFTS OF $5,000 OR MORE
The ASCAP Foundation
The Dana Foundation
Marie G. Dennett Foundation
Elroy and Terry Krumholz Foundation
Richard Lounsbery Foundation
The Domenico Paulon Foundation
The Philip W. Riskin Charitable Foundation
Alan and Katherine Stroock Fund
The Rudolph and Lentilhon G. Von Fluegge 

Foundation

GIFTS OF $2,500 OR MORE
Armanino LLP
High Point Networks, LLC

GOVERNMENT SUPPORT
National Endowment for the Arts
National Endowment for the Humanities
New York City Department of Cultural Affairs
New York State Council on the Arts
The Hon. Gale A. Brewer, New York City 

Council

(As of August 31, 2023)

Institutional Support
 
The New York Philharmonic is deeply grateful to the following foundations, corporations, and government  
entities that provided essential financial and in-kind contributions. These philanthropic partnerships  
uplifted our artistic initiatives, education programs, special events, and more.
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Ronnie P. Ackman and Lawrence D. Ackman*
Ms. Linda Yvonne Adler
Nancy Allen
Lorelei Alterman
Leo M. Alves and Patricia A. Grove
Ellyn Amron Austin
Gail F. Baker
Janet Bartucci-Samuel
Ruth L. Bauman: In memory of Helen Bauman
Dr. Kurt Becker and Ms. Joyce Weinstein
David* and Marion Benedict
Suzanne Bennett
Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. Bernheim
Davi Ascher Strauss Bernstein
Elizabeth Alford Beskin
Alison Blackman and John Dunham
The Honorable* and Mrs. Donald M. Blinken
Barbara Herbst Bohmart: In loving memory of  

Joel K. Bohmart, Esq.
Edith S. Bouriez
Carol and Robert Braun
Estate of Norma Bruhl
C.T. Bundy, 2d*
Lois Burke
Paul T. Burkhart and Carl W. Koivuniemi
Marcel Cardoso
Vincenzo Carollo*
Judith Champion*
Naomi J. Chandler*
Rev. Chawanda Charae
Josseline Charas
Dr. Osman Cigeroglu
David Cohen and Dr. Sylvia Katz Johann
Betsy L. Cohn
Trust of Lucy A. Cooledge
Mrs. James W. Crystal
Ann Denburg Cummis

Mr. Michael V. Curran
Harrison R. T. Davis
Connie and Stephen Delehanty
Mr. Frank DelliSanti RPh.
Mr. Stephen Delroy*
Dr. Anthony Demma
Glenn Dicterow
Adnan Divjan
Dr. Richard Donovan
Diane C. Dunne
Dr. Joan Eliasoph*
Edna Mae* and Leroy* Fadem
Romana R. Farrington Ph.D. and George L. 

Farrington Ph.D.*
Richard A. Feit
James Ferrara
Nancy Dotterer Field
Stephen W. Fillo
Stuart M. Fischman
Lorraine Fox
Dale M. Frehse
Chaim S. Freiberg
Dr. Harvey Fried*
William B. Garrison*
Merwin Geffen, M.D.* and Norman Solomon, M.D.
Elizabeth and Larry* Gelb
Mrs. Carol Gertz
Katherine Greene
Kathleen Gresser-Bennett
Edmund A. Grossman
Paul and Diane Guenther
Susan Gullia*
Barbara H. Haas*
Dr. and Mrs. John B. Haney
Gurnee and Marjorie Hart
Francis J. Harvey Jr.
Rita E. Hauser and Gustave M. Hauser*

Virginia Helene Havrilka*
Barbara Haws and William Josephson
John B. Hebard
Arthur and Lyn Hirsch
Diane Deschamps Hockstader
Drs. Noel and Patricia Holmgren
Dr.* and Mrs.* Irwin Honigfeld
Lun Chia Hsu
Barbara C. Humphrey
Andre M. Hurni and Deborah A. Kempe
Merry Ivanoff
Mrs. Marianne Jaffe*
Dr. Gretchen Janssen*
Shirley Johns
Mr. and Mrs. Charles B. Johnson
Mrs. Marcia Joondeph*
Peter H. Judd
Howard Kaneff*
Mr.* and Mrs. Murray S. Katz
Mindy Kaufman
Sara Kennedy
Jeffry Kieffer
Ms. Susan Grant and Mr. Brian A. King
Thomas C. and Jody P.* King
Jerry Kleinman
Marilyn and Paul* Kramer
Barbara and Stuart Kreisberg
Thomas Lalla
Barbara Lang Stern*
Christian and Heidi* Lange
Nora Roberts Leidesdorf
Arthur S. Leonard
Dr. Martin and Rosanne Leshner
Barbara Lewis
John C. Lieff
Robert V. Lindsay
Catherine Lomuscio

Alan Lorber and Bonnie Wolpe
Florence Lotrowski
Virginia S. Lyon
James A. Magenheimer
Carol and Daniel Marcus
Dr. Evelyn S. Marienberg
Cynthia and Michael* Marks
Gillian Marshall
Kyung Master
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald Matacotta
Paul Matwiow
Millie and David McCoy
Barbara McCullough
Thomas J. and Diahn McGrath
Ann McHugh, Ph.D.
William H. Mears
Marisa Medeiros
Phyllis Melhado
Phyllis J. Mills
Dr. Susan Mintzer and Mr. Michael Mintzer
Rosalind Miranda and John McLintock*
Anne M. Morris
Carol Morton
Andrew and Linda Mossa
Malcolm Murray
Dr.* and Mrs. Sidney Nearenberg
Elizabeth and Frank Newman
Charles F. and Anne M. Niemeth
Carol Noymer
David Obelkevich
Ronald Oleet
Katherine and Gary W. Parr
Howard Pien*
Barbara S. Pollack
Susan Porter
William Raff
Francis Rasmus

Heritage Society
 
We acknowledge and honor the following individuals who have included the New York Philharmonic  
in their financial and estate planning. We thank you for your foresight and generous commitment,  
which help sustain our Orchestra for generations to come.
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The Kurtis and Mary Reed Foundation
Angela Reich, Ph.D.
Joan Reicherter
Mr. and Mrs. Neil Remland
Jack H. Resnick and Rhoda B. Resnick
Laura A. Ressner
Martin Riskin
Evelyn and Paul* Ronell
Paula L. Root
Seth Rosner
Joan Ross*
Dede and Michael Rothenberg
Linda and Jeffrey Rothstein
Gretchen Gair Royce
Ravi Rozdon
Dr. Cheryl Rubin and Mr. Gordon Borteck
Nancy B. Rubinger
Carol Brown Ruffo and Daniel J. Ruffo
Judy and Dirk Salz
Eduardo Sánchez-Iriarte R.
Frank and Lolita Savage
Carol and Chuck Schaefer
Robert C. Schmadel, Jr.
Myrna W. Schore
Rosa L. Schupbach*
M. Schwaller
Connie and Durelle Scott
John Seaman*
Michael Sekus and Bianca Russo
Fred Sheim
Sara and Warren Sherman
Robert D. Sholiton
Ruth M. Silverman
Mrs. Harold Smith
Dr.* and Mrs. Peter Som
Stephen Stamas
Royce Stern and John Stout
Carol H. Stix
PaulaMarie Susi
Ms. Teresa Tamburlini
Kenny Tan
Lynda Tepperman
Michele Thorpe
Leo J. Tick
Ms. Jan Hopkins-Trachtman and Mr. Richard Trachtman
Edith F. Unger
Ernie Vickroy
Adriane Ann Wallace

Deborah and Thomas Wallace
Helen Waltuck
Nick and Sally Webster
Joan Weltz and Arthur Field
Barbara B. and Frank P.* Wendt
Lucille Werlinich
Jess Weston* and Mary Mok Weston*
Carol Andrea Whitcomb
Agnes Wladyka
Elizabeth J. Wolf*
Michele Zalkin
Saul L. Zalkin
John Zeugner
Perri Zweifler
Mr.* and Mrs.* Ernest Zweig
23 Anonymous Members

(As of August 31, 2023)

* Deceased
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PRESIDENT 
Jean Zipersiki

VICE PRESIDENT
Tristan Dresbach

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

ADELE YOUNG ORCHESTRA STAFF LUNCHEON
Simone Belda
Gloria Goldberg

AUDITIONS
Audrey Drillich
Sara Sadin

DONOR REHEARSALS 
Debra Blank
Ann Seifert

EDUCATION: YOUNG PEOPLE’S CONCERTS
Mike Leigh
Roberta Wohle

EDUCATION: VERY YOUNG PEOPLE’S CONCERTS
Amy Friedman

EDUCATION: MUSIC CLINICS 
Nona Ventry

MERCHANDISE KIOSK
Susan Casden
Ricki Wasserman
Katherine Youn

HOSPITALITY
Tristan Dresbach
Matt Feinstein

MEMBERSHIP
Gerry Becker 
Josh Braid 
Ellen Haas
Dede Rothenberg
Pam Stewart

NOMINATING COMMITTEE — BYLAWS
Dede Rothenberg

PATRON LOUNGE 
Maida Hirschkorn
Brett Kelly

PARKS CONCERTS
Carolyn Ramsdal
Kalman Schmidt

TECHNOLOGY
Tristan Dresbach

NEWSLETTER
Norm Feit
Barry Schwartz

TOUR PACKETS
Laura Bronson 
Doris Schwartz

MEMBERS
Gail Baker
Joanna Barouch
Reiko Barten
Gerry Becker
Simone Belda
Julia Berdecia
Lana Berke
Kush Berry
Susan Blackburn
Debra Blank
Josh Braid
Dell Brenner
Laura Bronson
Tom Buffkin
Maria Bustillo
Susan Casden
Marelle Cerven
Girija Chatufale
Diane Chesin
Joan Conner
Edward Croft
Josephine Danielson

Carol Dallos
Anne Marie Davis
Connie Delehanty
Marjorie Dembitzer
Michael DeStio
Tristan Dresbach
Audrey Drillich
Marion Edwards
Froma Eisenberg
Kathy Emery
Barbara Ericsson
Suellen Ettinger
Polina Ezrokh
Matthew Feinstein
Norman Feit
Minnie Finkelstein
Sheila Fox
Laurie Franks
Anna Fridman
Amy Friedman
Lenore Gensior
William Gerdes
Gloria Goldberg
Alice Greenwald
Karen Gregory
Candice Greiff
Elaine Grohman
Ellen Haas
Judith Haddad
Gloria Halperin
Edna Harris
Marianne Heiden
Katrina Hering
Claude Hersh
Maida Hirschkorn
Janet Hoffman
Susan Hom
Naomi Isogai
Timothy Jones
Louise Kaminow
Sandra Kaplan
Brett Kelly
Holly Kirby

Volunteer Council
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Janet Kispert-White
Michael Leigh
Harriet Levine
Judith Levine
Sybil Levine
Carol Lipsky
Jingyang Luo
Millicent McKinley
Mary-Jean Monahan
Etty Moyal  Gerchik
Valentina Murphy
Cynthia New
Jennifer Noble
Isabel Olson
Marion Pearl
Carolyn Ramsdal
Sheri Reiss
Delores Roebuck
Linda Rogers
Dede Rothenberg
Phyllis Rubin
Nancy Brilliant Rubinger
Sara Sadin
Pinar Sarr
Karen Schadow
Susanna Schauer
Kalman Schmidt
Evelyn Schneider
David Schuster
Susan Schuur
Barry Schwartz
Doris Schwartz
Ann Seifert
Sandra Semel
Nancy Shankman
Laurie Shapiro
Diana Shelkov
Ruth Silverman
Judy Smith
Dayna Solomon
Margie Stern
Pamela Stewart
Harriet Stollman
Norman Strauss
Phyllis Topol
Kuo Tsu
Yuna Tsuji
Jessica Tuan
Stefanie Tuder

Nona Ventry
Ricki Wasserman
Corrine Whalen
Leah Williams
Jo-Ann Winnik
Roberta  Wohle
Katherine Youn
Jean Ziperski
Gay Zizes

(As of August 31, 2023)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc.
New York, New York

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc.
(the ''Society''), which comprise the statement of financial position as of August 31, 2023, and the related statements
of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended and the related notes to the financial
statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc. as of August 31, 2023, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report.  We are required to be independent of The Philharmonic-Symphony
Society of New York, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audit.  We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Change in Accounting Principle

As described in Note 2 to the financial statements, the Society has adopted FASB Topic 842, Leases.  Our opinion is
not modified with respect to that matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York,
Inc.'s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available
to be issued.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists.  The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.  Misstatements, including omissions, are considered material if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based
on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.  Such procedures include examining, on a

test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of The

Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc.'s internal control.  Accordingly, no such opinion is

expressed.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting

estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise

substantial doubt about The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc.'s ability to continue as a going

concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that we identified
during the audit.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc.'s 2022 financial statements,
and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated
January 12, 2023.  In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year
ended August 31, 2022, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has
been derived.

Armanino CPALLP

New York, New York

January 16, 2024
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The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc.
Statement of Financial Position

August 31, 2023
(With Comparative Totals for 2022)

2023 2022

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,984,382 $ 14,756,025
Cash held for construction project 550,600 6,009,624
Contributions and grants receivable, net 10,375,914 9,704,379
Other receivables 13,984,707 14,585,248
Contributions receivable for construction project, net 49,032,153 63,350,202
Other investments 7,274,440 9,269,730
Prepaid expenses and other assets 2,317,343 1,966,962
Operating lease right-of-use asset, net 235,824,253 -
Split interest agreements 12,714,432 13,781,672
Contributions receivable for endowment, net 20,362,593 21,612,593
Endowment investments 213,911,173 203,248,869
Property and equipment, net 16,593,911 219,918,970

Total assets $ 591,925,901 $ 578,204,274

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 38,171,659 $ 49,132,410
Deferred revenue - ticket sales and other 15,698,100 13,042,572
Deferred revenue - use-interest of beneficiary 3,580,705 3,670,709
Note payable (David Geffen Hall Loan) 53,723,691 52,776,809
Accrued pension liabilities 20,683,602 30,630,706
Accrued postretirement benefits 4,633,417 5,459,278
Annuities payable 529,967 562,982

Total liabilities 137,021,141 155,275,466

Net assets
Without donor restrictions

Operating (51,491,632) (64,117,955)
Capital and non-operating 255,014,066 40,823,941

Total without donor restrictions 203,522,434 (23,294,014)
With donor restrictions

Time and purpose 59,151,280 255,213,445
Perpetual in nature 192,231,046 191,009,377

Total with donor restrictions 251,382,326 446,222,822
Total net assets 454,904,760 422,928,808

Total liabilities and net assets $ 591,925,901 $ 578,204,274

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc.
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended August 31, 2023
(With Comparative Totals for 2022)

Without Donor Restrictions With Donor Restrictions

Operating
Capital & Non-

Operating Total

Time &
Purpose

Restricted
Perpetual in

Nature Total
2023
Total

2022
Total

Revenues, gains (losses), and other support
Concert and related revenues

Subscription concerts $ 19,904,646 $ - $ 19,904,646 $ - $ - $ - $ 19,904,646 $ 7,116,915
Non-subscription concerts 6,440,529 - 6,440,529 - - - 6,440,529 2,046,210
Touring concerts 3,568,295 - 3,568,295 - - - 3,568,295 2,013,228

Education revenue 534,710 - 534,710 - - - 534,710 237,399
Contributions and grants 33,845,301 19,531,178 53,376,479 7,214,753 642,090 7,856,843 61,233,322 78,998,817
Investment income (loss), net 271,849 1,037,850 1,309,699 17,821,458 579,579 18,401,037 19,710,736 (32,583,705)
Other revenue 2,020,990 - 2,020,990 - - - 2,020,990 159,217
Gain on forgiveness of Paycheck Protection Program

loan - - - - - - - 2,008,056
Net assets released from restriction 20,638,245 200,460,131 221,098,376 (221,098,376) - (221,098,376) - -

Total revenues, gains (losses), and other support 87,224,565 221,029,159 308,253,724 (196,062,165) 1,221,669 (194,840,496) 113,413,228 59,996,137

Functional expenses
Program services

Subscription series 17,541,611 27,088 17,568,699 - - - 17,568,699 7,416,692
Non-subscription concerts 8,314,380 34,476 8,348,856 - - - 8,348,856 4,154,303
Touring concerts 3,805,656 27,088 3,832,744 - - - 3,832,744 1,885,243
Education 2,733,462 12,313 2,745,775 - - - 2,745,775 1,387,088
Fixed artistic 27,627,913 145,292 27,773,205 - - - 27,773,205 32,849,504

Total program services 60,023,022 246,257 60,269,279 - - - 60,269,279 47,692,830
Fundraising 7,308,625 906,286 8,214,911 - - - 8,214,911 5,924,554
Management and general 18,638,740 5,686,491 24,325,231 - - - 24,325,231 20,335,827

Total functional expenses 85,970,387 6,839,034 92,809,421 - - - 92,809,421 73,953,211

Change in net assets from operations prior to impact of
pension liabilities 1,254,178 214,190,125 215,444,303 (196,062,165) 1,221,669 (194,840,496) 20,603,807 (13,957,074)

Decrease in pension liabilities 11,372,145 - 11,372,145 - - - 11,372,145 17,768,525

Change in net assets 12,626,323 214,190,125 226,816,448 (196,062,165) 1,221,669 (194,840,496) 31,975,952 3,811,451

Net assets (deficit), beginning of year (64,117,955) 40,823,941 (23,294,014) 255,213,445 191,009,377 446,222,822 422,928,808 419,117,357

Net assets (deficit), end of year $ (51,491,632) $ 255,014,066 $ 203,522,434 $ 59,151,280 $ 192,231,046 $ 251,382,326 $ 454,904,760 $ 422,928,808

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended August 31, 2023
(With Comparative Totals for 2022)

2023 2022

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets $ 31,975,952 $ 3,811,451
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

used in operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 888,119 793,730
Amortization of operating lease right-of-use asset 2,983,284 -
Net realized and unrealized (gains) losses on investments (15,667,768) 36,525,792
Contributions received that are perpetual in nature (642,090) (577,156)
Contributions received for construction project (16,500,948) (41,940,000)
Gain on forgiveness of Paycheck Protection Program loan - (2,008,056)
Loss on disposal of property and equipment - 4,947
Change in fair value of the split-interest agreements (70,053) 252,172
Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Contributions and grants receivable, net (19,172,140) (23,482,590)
Other receivables 600,541 4,033,069
Prepaid expenses and other assets (350,381) 50,814
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (12,087,809) (149,622)
Deferred revenue - ticket sales and other 2,655,528 5,369,830
Deferred revenue - use-interest of beneficiary (90,004) (166,088)
Deferred revenue - Shuttered Venue Operators Grant - (7,281,462)
Accrued pension liabilities (9,947,104) (12,946,594)
Accrued postretirement benefits (825,861) (1,085,419)
Annuities payable (33,015) (39,733)

Net cash used in operating activities (36,283,749) (38,834,915)

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property and equipment (457,351) (100,251,540)
Payments made toward operating right-of-use asset (34,786,188) -
Purchases of investments (9,133,285) (11,366,089)
Proceeds from sales of investments 16,134,039 16,167,266
Distributions from split-interest agreements 1,137,293 1,111,185

Net cash used in investing activities (27,105,492) (94,339,178)

Cash flows from financing activities
Cash contributions received that are perpetual in nature 5,914,192 2,813,821
Cash contributions received for construction project 45,297,500 68,762,767
Proceeds from note payable (David Geffen Hall Loan) 4,928,638 52,776,809
Payments on note payable (David Geffen Hall Loan) (3,981,756) -

Net cash provided by financing activities 52,158,574 124,353,397

Net decrease in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash (11,230,667) (8,820,696)

Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash, beginning of year 20,765,649 29,586,345

Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash, end of year $ 9,534,982 $ 20,765,649

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended August 31, 2023
(With Comparative Totals for 2022)

2023 2022

Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash consisted of the following:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,984,382 $ 14,756,025
Cash held for construction project 550,600 6,009,624

$ 9,534,982 $ 20,765,649

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Cash paid during the year for interest $ 2,852,542 $ 629,944

Supplemental schedule of noncash investing and financing activities

Construction in progress included in accounts payable and accrued
liabilities $ 1,127,058 $ 5,354,078

Operating lease right-of-use asset transferred from property and
equipment $ 238,807,537 $ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2023
(With Comparative Totals for 2022)

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS

The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc. (the "Society") is a not-for-profit
membership corporation, incorporated in New York State in 1853 and located at Lincoln Center
for the Performing Arts ("Lincoln Center") in New York City, the purpose of which is to support
a symphony orchestra, the New York Philharmonic (the "Philharmonic"), and to foster an interest
in and enjoyment of music in New York City and the world.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of accounting and financial statement presentation

The accompanying financial statements of the Society have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of
America ("U.S. GAAP").

Not-for-profit organizations are required to report information regarding their financial position
and activities based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net
assets and changes in net assets are classified and reported as follows: 

 Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets not subject to donor imposed restrictions.

Net assets without donor restrictions may be designated for specific purposes by action of the

Board of Directors. 

 Net assets with donor restrictions - Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors and

grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by

the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions

can be perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in

perpetuity. Net assets with donor restrictions can also include the portion of donor-restricted

endowment funds that are not required to be maintained in perpetuity, until such funds are

appropriated for expenditure by the Society. Donor-imposed restrictions are released when a

restriction expires, that is, when the stipulated time has elapsed or when the stipulated

purpose for which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled. 

Revenues are reported as increases in net assets without donor restrictions unless use of the
related assets is limited by donor-imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in net
assets without donor restrictions. Expirations of donor-imposed restrictions are reported as net
assets released from restrictions. Contributions with restrictions received and expended in the
same fiscal year are recorded as net assets without donor restrictions.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Society considers all highly liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

8



The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2023
(With Comparative Totals for 2022)

2.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents (continued)

Cash held for construction project represents amounts held that are restricted for the renovation
of David Geffen Hall (the "Hall").

Investments and fair value measurements

Investments represent a diversified portfolio of public and private domestic and international
equity securities, fixed income securities, and alternative investments in private equity, venture
capital, real estate, and hedge funds.  Investments are reported at fair value.  The values of
publicly-traded fixed income and equity securities are based on quoted market prices.  Fair value
for shares in mutual funds are based on share prices reported by the funds as of the last business
day of the fiscal year.  Nonmarketable securities, which include investments in hedge funds,
venture capital funds and real estate funds or limited partnerships, are valued using net asset
value ("NAV"), or its equivalent, provided by fund managers as a practical expedient to estimate
fair value, unless it is probable that all or a portion of the investment will be sold for an amount
different from NAV. These non-marketable investments often require the estimation of fair
values by the fund managers in the absence of readily determinable market values.  As of
August 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively, the Society had no specific plans or intentions to sell
investments at amounts different than NAV.  Because of the inherent uncertainty of valuing these
investments, the Society's estimate for fair value may differ significantly from the values that
would have been used had a ready market for the investments existed.

The fair value hierarchy prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value
into three levels of inputs:

 Level 1 - Quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

 Level 2 - Inputs other than Level 1 that are observable, either directly or indirectly, such as

quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active, or

other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for

substantially the same term of the assets or liabilities.

 Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are

significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities. 

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair measurement in its entirety falls is based
on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. The
investments reported at NAV as practical expedient are not required to be categorized in the fair
value hierarchy.

Dividend and interest income are accrued when earned. Net realized and unrealized gains
(losses) are included in investment income (loss) on the statement of activities. 

9



The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2023
(With Comparative Totals for 2022)

2.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Other assets

Other assets consist of inventory of gift shop items and CDs, which are valued at the lower of
cost or net realizable value, on a first-in-first-out basis.

Property and equipment

Expenditures for property and equipment are stated at cost or, if donated, at their estimated fair
value at the date of donation. In accordance with U.S. GAAP, all musical instruments are carried
at a cost basis, not at fair value, and are not required to be depreciated. Instruments are insured at
fair value, which often exceeds original cost.

The Society capitalizes property and equipment with a cost greater than $5,000 and a useful life
greater than one year. Assets considered leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter
of the lease term or their respective estimated useful lives. Depreciation is provided using the
straight-line method over 3 to 35 years, the estimated useful lives of the related assets. Leasehold
improvements are amortized over the remaining lease term, or the useful lives of the
improvements, whichever is shorter. Construction in progress represents leasehold improvements
for the Hall renovations. Depreciation and amortization of these costs will begin once the project
is complete and placed in service.

The Society reviews the carrying value of long-lived assets to determine if facts and
circumstances suggest that they may be impaired or that the depreciation or amortization period
may need to be changed. The Society does not believe there are any indicators that would require
an adjustment of the carrying value of its long-lived assets or their remaining useful lives at
August 31, 2023 or 2022.

Assets held in split interest agreements

The Society's investments include deferred-giving vehicles subject to split-interest agreements.
The different types of agreements currently maintained by the Society include two life interests
in real estate, beneficial interest in two lead annuity trusts, a perpetual trust, and several
charitable gift annuities.
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The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2023
(With Comparative Totals for 2022)

2.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Assets held in split interest agreements (continued)

Under the life interests in real estate agreements, the Society has received contributions of real
estate whereby the donors retain the right to use the real estate until their deaths.  The agreements
specify that the donors will continue to pay the executory costs for the property, including
maintenance costs, property taxes, insurance, utilities and other similar costs.  The Society has
recognized the properties received at fair value in the statement of financial position. The Society
has also recognized an obligation reflecting the donors' use of the assets throughout their lives
that is reported as deferred revenue-use-interest of beneficiary in the statement of financial
position.  The difference between the fair value of the property received and the use obligation is
recognized as income with donor restrictions in the statement of activities in the year recorded.
The Society's interest in the real estate agreements was $10,980,000 at both August 31, 2023 and
2022.

The Society is a named beneficiary in two charitable lead annuity trusts whereby an unrelated
trustee administers the underlying assets.  Under the terms of the trust agreement, the Society has
an irrevocable right to receive specified yearly distributions from the trust over the life of the
trust.  The remaining trust assets are to be distributed to the donor's beneficiaries upon
termination of the trust.  The Society's beneficiary interest in the trust has been valued at fair
value, based on the expected future cash flows and discounted to present value at a risk-adjusted
rate of 0.11% to 2.81% for each trust, respectively.  During the year ended August 31, 2023, the
final payment for one of the trusts was received. The Society's beneficial interest in the
remaining trust was approximately $68,000 at August 31, 2023. The Society's beneficial interest
in the two trusts was approximately $1,125,000 at August 31, 2022.

Under the perpetual trust arrangement, the Society has recorded the asset and has recognized
contribution revenue with donor restriction at the fair value of the Society's beneficial interest in
the trust's assets.  Distributions received on the trust assets are recorded as revenue without donor
restrictions in the statement of activities, in accordance with the donor's intent.  Subsequent
changes in fair value of the perpetual trust's assets are recorded as a change in value of beneficial
interest in split-interest agreements in the net assets with donor restrictions that are perpetual in
nature. At August 31, 2023 and 2022, the fair value of the perpetual trust amounted to
approximately $1,667,000 and $1,677,000, respectively.

Charitable gift annuities are irrevocable gifts without donor restrictions under which the Society
agrees in turn to pay a life annuity to the donor or designated beneficiary.  The contributed funds
and the attendant liabilities immediately become part of the Society's general assets and
liabilities, subject to the Society's maintaining an actuarial reserve.  The assets received are
recorded at their fair values, and an annuity payment is recognized at the present value of the
expected future cash flows.  Of the approximate amounts of $4,478,000 and $5,134,000 that were
recorded as other investments as of August 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively; approximately
$549,000 and $590,000 was held in reserve for charitable gift annuities at August 31, 2023 and
2022, respectively. 
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The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2023
(With Comparative Totals for 2022)

2.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Archival collection

The Society maintains a collection of historic and culturally significant musical documents.  In
accordance with collection policies commonly followed by museums, the cost or value of these
collection items is not included in the statement of financial position. Each item is cataloged,
preserved, and cared for, and activities verifying their existence and assessing their condition are
performed continuously.  Items purchased for the collection are recorded as expenses in the year
in which the item is purchased. Proceeds from deaccessions are classified as without donor
restrictions, except when donor restrictions apply. 

Contributions and contributions receivable

The Society recognizes contributions when they are received or unconditionally promised and
records these amounts as net assets without donor restrictions or net assets with donor
restrictions according to donor stipulations that limit the use of these assets due to time or
purpose restrictions. Contributions expected to be collected within one year are reported at their
net realizable value. Contributions that are promised in one year but are not expected to be
collected until after the end of the year are discounted to present value of estimated future cash
flows using a discounted rate commensurate with the risks involved.  Discount rates used by the
Society for both the years ended August 31, 2023 and 2022 ranged from 0.03% to 4.14%.
Amortization of any such discounts is recorded as additional contribution revenue in accordance
with donor-imposed restrictions, if any, on the contributions.  The Society records an allowance
for doubtful accounts which is estimated based on management's analysis of the specific
contributions receivable, in addition to a reserve based on historical collection experience, type
of contribution, and nature of the fund-raising activity.

Conditional promises to give are not included as revenue or contributions receivable until such
time as the barriers and right of release/return have been overcome. The Society occasionally
receives conditional promises to give which depend on the occurrence of future events that will
bind the donor to pay on a particular date. Due to the uncertainty of the occurrence of the events,
the contributions will not be recorded until the conditions are substantially met. The Society did
not have any conditional promises to give at August 31, 2023. 

In July 2021, the Society received federal funds of $8,000,000 under the Shuttered Venue
Operators Grant ("SVOG") program. The SVOG grant is conditioned upon the incurrence of
allowable qualifying expenses as discussed in Note 19. In the year ended August 31, 2022, the
Society incurred qualifying expenditures and recorded approximately $7,281,000 in related
revenue under contributions and grant revenue without donor restrictions in the statement of
activities.
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The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2023
(With Comparative Totals for 2022)

2.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition and deferred revenue

The Society generates revenue and support from multiple sources. Concerts and tour
sponsorships revenue is recognized when the performance of the event has occurred. Recording
and broadcasting revenues are recognized when the payment has been made.

Cash received related to performances or special events that have not occurred as of the end of
the fiscal year are deferred. Such deferred revenue is subsequently recognized upon occurrence
of the related performances or special events. Deferred revenue associated with specific shows or
series of shows, including ticket sales and handling fees are recognized on an event basis in the
month in which the show closes.

Advertising costs

The Society expenses advertising costs in the year in which the related production is performed.
Advertising expenses include direct media, promotional items, and advertising contracts for
public relations development. For the years ended August 31, 2023 and 2022, advertising costs
were approximately $4,775,000 and $2,053,000, respectively. 

Functional expenses

The costs, including depreciation and amortization expense, of providing the various programs
and supporting services have been summarized on a functional basis in the accompanying
statement of activities. The statement of functional expenses presents the natural classification
detail of expenses by function. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited. Direct costs are recorded based on the nature of the
expense and indirect costs have been allocated on the basis of time and effort among employees.

Leases

The Society leases performance hall and office space under an operating lease. The Society
determines if an arrangement is a lease at inception. The operating lease is included in operating
lease right-of-use asset on the statement of financial position. Right-of-use assets represent the
Society's right to use an underlying asset for the lease term including any payments made for
lessor owned improvements and lease liabilities represent the Society's obligation to make lease
payments arising from the lease if certain requirements are met. The Society did not have any
operating lease liabilities as of August 31, 2023 as the lease requires variable lease payments and
as such no liability for future payment obligations is required to be recorded at August 31, 2023. 

The Society's lease agreement do not contain any material residual value guarantees of material
restrictive covenants.

13



The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2023
(With Comparative Totals for 2022)

2.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income tax status

The Society is a nonprofit organization pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3)
and the New York equivalent legislation and, accordingly, is exempt from federal and state
income taxes on income related to its tax-exempt purpose.

The Society evaluated its current tax positions and concluded that as of August 31, 2023 and
2022, the Society does not have any significant uncertain tax positions for which a reserve would
be necessary.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues, support, and expenses, useful lives of property and equipment, fair
value of investments, and the valuation allowance for contributions receivable. Accordingly,
actual results may vary from those estimates.

Summarized financial information

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in total
but not by net asset classification. Such information does not include sufficient detail to
constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the
Society's financial statements for the year ended August 31, 2022, from which the summarized
information was derived.
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The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2023
(With Comparative Totals for 2022)

2.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

New accounting pronouncements and adoption

In February 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) 842, Leases, to increase transparency and comparability among
organizations by requiring the recognition of right-of-use ("ROU") assets and lease liabilities on
the statement of financial position. Most prominent among the changes in the standard is the
recognition of ROU assets and lease liabilities by lessees for those leases classified as operating
leases. Under the standard, disclosures are required to meet the objective of enabling users of
financial statements to assess the amount, timing, and uncertainty of cash flows arising from
leases.  As a result of the adoption of the new lease accounting guidance, the Society recognized
on September 1, 2022, an initial right-of-use asset of approximately $202,894,000 for payments
made by the Society for lessor-owned improvements. After adoption of the lease standard, the
Society incurred additional costs of approximately $35,914,000 that were capitalized as part of
the right-of-use asset. The Society recorded approximately $2,983,000 of amortization on the
right-of-use asset for the year ended August 31, 2023, and is recorded in depreciation and
amortization on the statement of functional expenses. The standard had an impact on the
Society's statement of financial position and statement of cash flows as of August 31, 2023, but
did not have an impact on the Society's statement of activities for the year then ended. The most
significant impact was the recognition of a ROU asset for an operating lease on the statement of
financial position as of August 31, 2023.

Reclassifications

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified for consistency with the current year
presentation. Total net assets and change in net assets are unchanged due to these
reclassifications.

Subsequent events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through January 16, 2024, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued, and they are summarized in Note 20 of the financial
statements.
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The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2023
(With Comparative Totals for 2022)

3. LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF RESOURCES

The Society has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available as its general
expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations become due.  In addition, the Society has a
$10,000,000 bank line of credit as discussed in Note 8, which is available for short-term liquidity
needs. The purpose and time restrictions amount in the table below represents the amount
reported in the statement of financial position of approximately $59,151,000 as of August 31,
2023, net of approximately $36,888,000 of assets whose donor restrictions will expire within one
year.  Management closely monitors the liquidity of the Society throughout the year and believes
the current cash available and projected earnings and distributions are sufficient to fund in the
Society's operations.  The Society has split-interest agreements which are offset by deferred
revenue (use-interest of beneficiary) that are not included in the below table as amounts are not
expected to be available for expenditure within the next year.  Lastly, the Society has Board-
designated endowment net assets without donor restrictions that, although the Society does not
intend to spend for purposes other than those identified, could be used to help manage
unanticipated liquidity needs, if needed.

The Society's financial assets available for general use within one year of the statement of
financial position date for general expenditure are approximately:

Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,984,382
Cash held for construction project 550,600
Contributions and grants receivable, net 10,375,914
Other receivables 13,984,707
Contributions receivable for capital project, net 49,032,153
Other investments 7,274,440
Split interest agreements 12,714,432
Contributions receivable for endowment, net 20,362,593
Endowment investments 213,911,173

337,190,394

Less amounts unavailable for general expenditure within one year:
Restrictions for time and purpose longer than one year (22,263,748)
Restrictions perpetual in nature (192,231,046)

(214,494,794)

Less amounts unavailable to management without Board's approval:
Board-designated endowment funds (12,090,136)

(12,090,136)

$ 110,605,464
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The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2023
(With Comparative Totals for 2022)

4. CONTRIBUTIONS AND GRANTS RECEIVABLE, NET

Contributions and grants receivable, net consisted of the following:

2023 2022

Amounts due in:
Less than one year $ 23,959,200 $ 30,311,663
One to five years 34,957,405 47,176,972
Thereafter 28,170,000 24,000,000

87,086,605 101,488,635
Less: discount on contributions receivable (5,888,436) (5,312,526)
Less: allowance for uncollectible contributions (1,427,509) (1,508,935)

$ 79,770,660 $ 94,667,174

5. INVESTMENTS, AT FAIR VALUE

Investments are comprised of the following:

2023 2022

Endowment:
Cash held for investments $ 9,204,867 $ 4,403,244
Equity funds - domestic 75,960,893 66,632,422
Equity funds - international 42,558,910 54,519,594
Fixed income securities 23,408,564 21,169,470
Alternative investments 62,777,939 56,524,139

213,911,173 203,248,869

Other investments, non-endowment:
Cash held for investments 120,352 82,976
Equity funds - domestic 993,179 1,411,101
Equity funds - international 556,452 1,027,388
Fixed income securities 306,065 398,926
Money-market funds 549,050 590,238
Balanced mutual funds 3,928,529 4,544,233
Alternative investments 820,813 1,214,868

7,274,440 9,269,730

$ 221,185,613 $ 212,518,599
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The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2023
(With Comparative Totals for 2022)

5. INVESTMENTS, AT FAIR VALUE (continued)

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Society's assets at fair value as of
August 31, 2023:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value NAV Total

Cash held for investment $ 9,325,219 $ - $ - $ 9,325,219 $ - $ 9,325,219

Money-market funds 549,050 - - 549,050 - 549,050

Equity funds - domestic 76,954,072 - - 76,954,072 - 76,954,072
Equity funds -

international 43,115,362 - - 43,115,362 - 43,115,362

Fixed income securities 23,714,629 - - 23,714,629 - 23,714,629

Balanced mutual funds 3,928,529 - - 3,928,529 - 3,928,529
Alternative investments

(Valued at NAV) - - - - 63,598,752 63,598,752

157,586,861 - - 157,586,861 63,598,752 221,185,613
Residence held subject to

life interests - - 10,980,000 10,980,000 - 10,980,000
Beneficial interest in lead

annuity trusts - - 67,536 67,536 - 67,536
Beneficial interest in

perpetual trust - - 1,666,896 1,666,896 - 1,666,896

$ 157,586,861 $ - $ 12,714,432 $ 170,301,293 $ 63,598,752 $ 233,900,045

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Society's assets at fair value as of
August 31, 2022:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value NAV Total

Cash held for investment $ 4,486,220 $ - $ - $ 4,486,220 $ - $ 4,486,220

Money-market funds 590,238 - - 590,238 - 590,238

Equity funds - domestic 68,043,523 - - 68,043,523 - 68,043,523
Equity funds -

international 55,546,982 - - 55,546,982 - 55,546,982

Fixed-income securities 21,568,396 - - 21,568,396 - 21,568,396

Balanced mutual funds 4,544,233 - - 4,544,233 - 4,544,233
Alternative investments

(Valued at NAV) - - - - 57,739,007 57,739,007

154,779,592 - - 154,779,592 57,739,007 212,518,599
Residence held subject to

life interest - - 10,980,000 10,980,000 - 10,980,000
Beneficial interest in lead

annuity trusts - - 1,124,829 1,124,829 - 1,124,829
Beneficial interest in

perpetual trust - - 1,676,843 1,676,843 - 1,676,843

$ 154,779,592 $ - $ 13,781,672 $ 168,561,264 $ 57,739,007 $ 226,300,271
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Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2023
(With Comparative Totals for 2022)

5. INVESTMENTS, AT FAIR VALUE (continued)

Investment income (loss), net consisted of the following:

2023 2022

Interest and dividend income $ 4,963,928 $ 4,765,788
Net realized and unrealized gains (losses) 15,667,768 (36,525,792)
Investment fees (920,960) (823,701)

$ 19,710,736 $ (32,583,705)

The following table describes the funding commitment and redemption information for
alternative investments held at NAV at August 31, 2023:

Product
NAV in
Funds

# of
Funds

Unfunded
Commitments Redemption Terms

Redemption
Restrictions

Hedge funds $ 33,950,887 8 N.A. Monthly, quarterly, & annually None

Private equity $ 29,647,865 11 N.A. Annually None

The following table describes the funding commitment and redemption information for
alternative investments held at NAV at August 31, 2022:

Product
NAV in
Funds

# of
Funds

Unfunded
Commitments Redemption Terms

Redemption
Restrictions

Hedge funds $ 40,343,211 9 N.A. Monthly, quarterly, & annually None

Private equity $ 17,395,796 5 N.A. Annually None

The Society's alternative investment portfolio consists of the following types of funds: 

(a) One fund invests predominantly in limited partnerships and similar pooled investment
vehicles in the United States market.

(b) One fund invests in a diversified group of long/short equity and absolute return investment
funds across various geographies.

(c) Several funds primarily invest in domestic and international equity securities, derivative
contracts and other reinvestments across various classes, sectors and geographies.

(d) One fund invests in a widely diversified portfolio consisting almost exclusively of listed
global equity securities in the United States.

(e) One fund invests predominantly in corporate equity securities publicly traded in the U.S.
market, exchange-traded funds and other investment companies and money market instruments.
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5. INVESTMENTS, AT FAIR VALUE (continued)

Qualitative information regarding unobservable inputs developed by the Society and assumptions
used to measure the fair value of split-interest agreements at August 31, 2023 are as follows: 

Type Fair Value Valuation Techniques Significant Unobservable Inputs Range

Residence held subject to life
interests

$ 10,980,000 Market approach through real
estate valuations

Comparable locality real estate
transactions

N.A.

Charitable lead annuity trust $ 67,536 Income approach through
discounted cash flows

Discount rate/mortality tables 1.44% - 6.49%

Beneficial interest in perpetual trust $ 1,666,896 Market approach through
valuation of underlying securities 

Fair value of trust assets N/A

Qualitative information regarding unobservable inputs developed by the Society and assumptions
used to measure the fair value of split-interest agreements at August 31, 2022 are as follows: 

Type Fair Value Valuation Techniques Significant Unobservable Inputs Range

Residence held subject to life interest $ 10,980,000 Market approach through real
estate valuations

Comparable locality real estate
transactions

N.A.

Charitable lead annuity trusts $ 1,124,829 Income approach through
discounted cash flows

Discount rate/mortality tables 1.44% - 6.49%

Beneficial interest in perpetual trust $ 1,676,843 Market approach through
valuation of underlying securities 

Fair value of trust assets N.A.

The following table sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of Level 3 investments for the
year ended August 31, 2023:

Residence
Held Subject

to Life
Interest

Beneficial
Interest in

Lead Annuity
Trusts

Beneficial
Interest in
Perpetual

Trust Total

Balance, August 31, 2022 $ 10,980,000 $ 1,124,829 $ 1,676,843 $ 13,781,672

Change in fair value - - 70,053 70,053
Change in discount and other adjustments - 2,707 - 2,707
Distributions - (1,060,000) (80,000) (1,140,000)

Balance, August 31, 2023 $ 10,980,000 $ 67,536 $ 1,666,896 $ 12,714,432
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5. INVESTMENTS, AT FAIR VALUE (continued)

The following table sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of Level 3 investments for
the year ended August 31, 2022:

Residence
Held Subject

to Life
Interest

Beneficial
Interest in

Lead Annuity
Trusts

Beneficial
Interest in
Perpetual

Trust Total

Balance, August 31, 2021 $ 10,980,000 $ 2,150,429 $ 2,014,600 $ 15,145,029

Change in fair value - - (252,172) (252,172)
Change in discount and other

adjustments - 34,400 - 34,400
Distributions - (1,060,000) (85,585) (1,145,585)

Balance, August 31, 2022 $ 10,980,000 $ 1,124,829 $ 1,676,843 $ 13,781,672

6. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

Property and equipment, net consisted of the following:

2023 2022

Leasehold improvements $ 1,725,882 $ 1,725,882
Construction in progress 161,183 203,126,495
Office equipment 431,920 277,769
Software 5,418,405 5,275,363
Archives digitization and conservation 4,869,989 4,869,989
Musical instruments 12,873,144 12,675,440

25,480,523 227,950,938
Accumulated depreciation (8,886,612) (8,031,968)

$ 16,593,911 $ 219,918,970

Depreciation and amortization expense for property and equipment the years ended August 31,
2023 and 2022 was approximately  $888,000 and $794,000, respectively.

Construction in progress as of August 31, 2022, includes the Society's share of expenditures
made as part of the Hall's renovation project. During the year ended August 31, 2023, the
renovation project was placed into service.  The payments made toward the project were
reclassified to an operating right-of-use asset, and will be amortized into expense over the
remaining term of the constituency agreement (see Note 13).
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7. DAVID GEFFEN HALL RENOVATION PROJECT

During the year ended August 31, 2021, the Society began renovations on David Geffen Hall, in
order to create a welcoming and world-class concert hall, with improved acoustics and a
redesigned seating configuration. Under the agreement for renovations with Lincoln Center, the
Society is responsible for 40% of the costs of the renovation. During the year ended August 31,
2023, the Hall project was placed into service with an approximate cost of $550,000,000.

To fund the Hall's renovation project, the Society and Lincoln Center have undertaken a joint
capital campaign. The organizations agreed that pledges received for the Hall during a certain
timeframe of the campaign would be shared between the organizations according to a
predetermined ratio ("Shared Pledges"). As of August 31, 2023 and 2022, Lincoln Center owed
approximately $10,249,000 and $12,543,000, respectively, to the Society for such Shared
Pledges which is included in other receivables on the statement of financial position. As of
August 31, 2023 and 2022, the Society owed Lincoln Center approximately $24,199,000 and
$24,645,000 for such Shared Pledges which is included in accounts payable and accrued
liabilities on the statement of financial position, respectively.

In January 2021, the Society entered into a joint and several nonrevolving term loan agreement
with a financial institution and Lincoln Center to support the cash flow needs of the Hall's
renovation project. This liquidity requirement was driven from the timing of campaign pledge
payments relative to the cash outflows associated with construction. The maximum loan amount
is $175,000,000, of which the Society may borrow up to $70,000,000 (40% of the total loan
amount), and is directly secured by the capital campaign pledges and some investments. Loan
advances could be drawn monthly through March 15, 2023, in a cumulative amount up to a
borrowing base limit calculated as of the date of each advance request. As of August 31, 2023,
the Society's amount outstanding was approximately $53,724,000. As of August 31, 2022, the
Society's amount outstanding was approximately $52,777,000. During the year ended August 31,
2023, the interest rate on the loan was amended to a fixed interest rate of 5.25% per annum.  At
August 31, 2022, the loan payable had a prime-based rate of 4.50%. The loan payable has a final
maturity of June 30, 2026. The Society has incurred interest expense on the loan as of August 31,
2023 and 2022 of approximately $2,853,000 and $630,000, respectively. Payments due on the
loan are dependent on amounts raised and collected from donors from the capital campaign. As
of August 31, 2023, the Society was in compliance with required covenants. 

Due to the joint and several nature of the liability, Lincoln Center and the Society mutually
agreed to establish "backstop" bridge financing support funds held for each other's benefit, to
secure against the shared risks associated with the project and its financing. Under the backstop
agreement, each organization is solely responsible for repaying its pro rata share of all payment
obligations, including those incurred through the bridge financing. These mutual obligations and
support funds are subordinate to the term loan debt and to the lender's collateral interest in any of
the funds.
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8. LINE OF CREDIT

During the year ended August 31, 2021, the Society entered into a revolving line of credit
agreement. The line of credit provides short-term operating liquidity. The line of credit has a
maturity date of June 2024, has a capacity of $10,000,000, and is secured by unrestricted
operating pledges. The line of credit accrues interest at a prime-based rate (effective rate of
8.25% and 5.25% at August 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively). As of August 31, 2023 and 2022,
there was no outstanding balance on the line of credit.

9. NOTE PAYABLE (PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM)

On March 26, 2021, the Society received loan proceeds of $2,000,000 from a promissory note
issued by First Republic Bank under the second draw from the Paycheck Protection Program
("PPP-2"), which is administered by the SBA. The loan accrued interest at a rate of 1.00% and
had an original maturity date in 2026. On April 9, 2022, the PPP-2 loan was forgiven in full by
the SBA. Forgiveness of the loan, including accrued interest, totaled approximately $2,008,000,
which is included as a gain on forgiveness of the Paycheck Protection Program loan in the
statement of activities for the year ended August 31, 2022.

10. NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets (deficit) without donor restrictions as of August 31, 2023 consist of the following:

Operating
Capital &

Non-operating Total

Accrued pension liability and
postretirement benefits $ (25,317,019) $ - $ (25,317,019)

Board-designated, functioning as
endowment - 12,090,136 12,090,136

Board-designated, for operating reserve - 27,227,254 27,227,254
Other (26,174,613) 215,696,676 189,522,063

$ (51,491,632) $255,014,066 $203,522,434

23



The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2023
(With Comparative Totals for 2022)

10. NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS (continued)

Net assets (deficit) without donor restrictions as of August 31, 2022 consist of the following:

Operating
Capital &

Non-operating Total

Accrued pension liability and
postretirement benefits $ (36,089,984) $ - $ (36,089,984)

Board-designated, functioning as
endowment - 10,463,686 10,463,686

Board-designated, for operating reserve - 25,104,255 25,104,255
Other (28,027,971) 5,256,000 (22,771,971)

$ (64,117,955) $ 40,823,941 $ (23,294,014)

Net assets without donor restrictions showed a surplus of approximately $203,522,000 at
August 31, 2023, due to the payments made on the Hall project being placed in service. Net
assets without donor restrictions showed a deficit of approximately $23,294,000 at August 31,
2022. Operating net assets without donor restrictions showed a deficit of approximately
$51,492,000 at August 31, 2023. The deficit in net assets without donor restrictions at August 31,
2022, and in operating net assets with donor restrictions as August 31, 2023, was due to the
Society's accumulated pension and postretirement benefit obligations. Management believes the
Society will have sufficient resources to meet these obligations as they come due.
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11. NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets with donor restrictions as of August 31, 2023 and 2022 consist of the following:

2023 2022

Subject to the passage of time
Operating reserve $ 6,560,987 $ 4,388,101
Other 13,896,088 17,447,569

20,457,075 21,835,670

Subject to purpose restrictions
David Geffen Hall renovation - 200,395,175
Concerts and programming 30,554,882 25,932,879
Education 728,113 383,882
Instrument chairs 1,358,732 888,087
Media projects 1,798,255 1,641,001
Musical instrument purchases and repairs 2,233,661 2,123,132
Digital infrastructure 2,020,562 2,013,619

38,694,205 233,377,775

Perpetual in nature 192,231,046 191,009,377

$ 251,382,326 $ 446,222,822

12. ENDOWMENT

The Society's endowment consists of numerous funds established for a variety of purposes
including donor-restricted endowment funds.  The net assets of endowment funds are classified
and reported based on the existence or absence of donor restrictions.  As required by U.S. GAAP,
net assets associated with endowment funds, including funds designated by the Board of
Directors to function as endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions.
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12. ENDOWMENT (continued)

Interpretation of relevant law

The Society's Board of Directors has interpreted the New York enacted version of the Uniform
Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act ("New York UPMIFA") as requiring the
preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted
endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary.  As a result of this
interpretation, the Society classifies as net assets with donor restrictions (a) the original value of
gifts donated to the endowment in perpetuity, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the
endowment in perpetuity, and (c) accumulations to the endowment explicitly requested to be held
in perpetuity in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time
the accumulation is added to the fund.  The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment
fund that is classified within net assets with donor restrictions until those amounts are
appropriated for expenditure by the Society in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence
prescribed by New York's UPMIFA.

In accordance with New York's UPMIFA, the Society considers the following factors in making
a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

(2) The purposes of the Society and the donor-restricted endowment fund

(3) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments

(6) Other resources of the Society

(7) The investment policies of the Society

Return objectives and risk parameters

The Society has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to
provide a consistent stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking to
preserve and enhance the purchasing and earning value of the Society's assets.  Under this policy,
as approved by the Board of Directors, the Society diversifies its investments, subject to
practicality constraints, among a variety of asset classes so as to provide a balance that will
enhance total real return while avoiding undue risk concentration in any single asset class or
investment category. 
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12. ENDOWMENT (continued)

Funds with deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the level that the donor or New York's UPMIFA requires the Society to
retain as a fund of perpetual duration. At August 31, 2023 and 2022, funds with deficiencies had
a total deficiency of approximately $33,073,000 and $33,927,000, respectively. These
deficiencies typically result from unfavorable market fluctuations that occur shortly after the
investment of new contributions restricted in perpetuity and continued appropriation for certain
programs deemed prudent by the Board of Directors.

Spending policy and how investment objectives relate to spending policies

The Society has a policy of appropriating an annual distribution of 6.00% of its endowment
fund's average fair value over the prior twelve (12) quarters, through March 31 of the year
preceding the fiscal year in which the distribution is planned.  Management believes that, over
time, the current policy will maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets held in
perpetuity or for a specified term, as well as provide additional real growth through new gifts and
investments.  All earnings of the endowment funds not withdrawn shall be reinvested. 

Endowment composition

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of August 31, 2023 is as follows:

Without Donor
Restrictions

Amounts
Subject to

Appropriation

Amounts
Perpetual in

Nature Total

Donor-restricted funds $ - $ 32,634,770 $ 192,231,046 $ 224,865,816
Board-designated funds 12,090,136 - - 12,090,136

$ 12,090,136 $ 32,634,770 $ 192,231,046 $ 236,955,952

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of August 31, 2022 is as follows:

Without Donor
Restrictions

Amounts
Subject to

Appropriation

Amounts
Perpetual in

Nature Total

Donor-restricted funds $ - $ 27,020,517 $ 191,009,377 $ 218,029,894
Board-designated funds 10,463,686 - - 10,463,686

$ 10,463,686 $ 27,020,517 $ 191,009,377 $ 228,493,580
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12. ENDOWMENT (continued)

Endowment composition (continued)

Changes in endowment net assets for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2023 are as follows:

Without Donor
Restrictions

Amounts
Subject to

Appropriation

Amounts
Perpetual in

Nature Total

Balance, August 31, 2022 $ 10,463,686 $ 27,020,517 $ 191,009,377 $ 228,493,580

Investment income, net 1,042,176 17,255,966 579,579 18,877,721
Contributions 1,275,021 - 642,090 1,917,111
Appropriation of net

assets for expenditure (690,747) (11,641,713) - (12,332,460)
1,626,450 5,614,253 1,221,669 8,462,372

Balance, August 31, 2023 $ 12,090,136 $ 32,634,770 $ 192,231,046 $ 236,955,952

Changes in endowment net assets for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2022 are as follows:

Without Donor
Restrictions

Amounts
Subject to

Appropriation

Amounts
Perpetual in

Nature Total

Balance, August 31, 2021 $ 10,514,236 $ 66,344,609 $ 192,134,918 $ 268,993,763

Investment loss, net (1,592,388) (28,327,756) (1,702,697) (31,622,841)
Contributions 2,141,913 - 577,156 2,719,069
Appropriation of net

assets for expenditure (600,075) (10,996,336) - (11,596,411)
(50,550) (39,324,092) (1,125,541) (40,500,183)

Balance, August 31, 2022 $ 10,463,686 $ 27,020,517 $ 191,009,377 $ 228,493,580
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12. ENDOWMENT (continued)

Endowment composition (continued)

The Society's endowment includes undesignated earnings and corpus which would be eligible for
distribution under New York UPMIFA should the Board of Director's deem it prudent to do so. 
The composition of the Society's invested endowment assets (not including contributions
receivable for endowment) are as follows:

2023 2022

Board-designated endowment funds $ 11,900,593 $ 10,274,670
Undesignated accumulated endowment earnings 28,509,986 28,763,522
Undesignated endowment corpus 94,041,588 89,155,426

134,452,167 128,193,618
Endowment corpus and accumulated endowment earnings

restricted for specific purposes 82,255,866 78,885,352

$ 216,708,033 $ 207,078,970

13. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Society is the principal tenant of the David Geffen Hall under a long-term lease agreement
between the Society and Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts, which was renewed for 25
years, effective July 1, 2014.  The Society's rent is determined by established rental rates for its
use of the concert hall, plus or minus its proportionate share of the operating gain or loss.  See
Note 7 regarding the Hall's renovation.

Rent and amortization expense was approximately $4,168,000 and $2,111,000, respectively, for
the years ended August 31, 2023 and 2022.

From time to time, the Society is subject to certain claims and contingent liabilities that arise in
the normal course of business. After consultation with legal counsel, management is of the
opinion that liabilities, if any, arising from such litigation and examinations would not have a
material effect on the Society's financial position.

14. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Society maintains its cash and cash equivalents in bank accounts which, at times, exceed
federally insured limits. The Society has not experienced any such losses in such accounts and
believes it is not exposed to significant credit risk on cash.
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14. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK (continued)

At August 31, 2023, contributions receivable from three donors were approximately 55% of the
total contributions receivable. At August 31, 2022, contributions receivable from two donors
were approximately 40% of the total contributions receivable. At August 31, 2023, contribution
revenue from one donor was approximately 15% of total contributions and renovation project
Shared Pledge revenue (see Note 7) was approximately 20% of total contributions. At August 31,
2022, contribution revenue from one donor was approximately 13% of total contributions and
renovation project Shared Pledge revenue (see Note 7) was approximately 27% of total
contributions. The Board of Directors and other related parties as a group have made
contributions totaling approximately 33% and 20% of total contributions revenue during the
years ended August 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.  See Note 15.   

15. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties include members of the Board of Directors and affiliated organizations that
exercise an element of control over the Society. There were undiscounted contributions
receivable from related parties of approximately $53,568,000 and $28,298,000 for the years
ended August 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

16. PENSION PLANS

The Society maintains two defined-benefit pension plans, one for members of the orchestra and
one for office employees.  In fiscal-year 2018, the Society, as the plan sponsor, froze
participation and benefit accruals for the office plan, in accordance with a resolution of the
Board of Directors.
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16. PENSION PLANS (continued)

The following table sets forth each plan's funded status and the pension-related amounts reported
in the Society's financial statements as of August 31, 2023:

Orchestra Plan Office Plan Total

Funded status - deficiency of assets
Projected benefit obligation $ (71,762,618) $ (20,617,638) $ (92,380,256)
Fair value of plan assets 55,167,624 16,528,763 71,696,387

$ (16,594,994) $ (4,088,875) $ (20,683,869)

Net periodic pension costs
Service cost - benefits earned during the

period $ 1,194,226 $ 180,000 $ 1,374,226
Interest cost on projected benefit

obligation 3,491,203 1,090,965 4,582,168
Expected annual return on plan assets (4,463,650) (1,481,591) (5,945,241)
Settlement loss recognition - 245,114 245,114
Net amortization and deferral 1,955,068 76,612 2,031,680

$ 2,176,847 $ 111,100 $ 2,287,947

Orchestra Plan Office Plan

Weighed-average assumptions:
Discount rate for benefit cost %4.62 %4.62
Discount rate for projected benefit

obligation %5.41 %5.41
Expected return on plan assets %7.50 %7.50

Orchestra Plan Office Plan

Benefit cost $ 2,176,847 $ 111,100
Employer contributions $ 2,602,132 $ 171,000
Benefits paid $ 4,829,419 $ 2,825,778
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16. PENSION PLANS (continued)

The following table sets forth each plan's funded status and the pension-related amounts reported
in the Society's financial statements as of August 31, 2022:

Orchestra Plan Office Plan Total

Funded status - deficiency of assets
Projected benefit obligation $ (77,878,872) $ (24,180,774) $ (102,059,646)
Fair value of plan assets 53,046,859 18,382,081 71,428,940

$ (24,832,013) $ (5,798,693) $ (30,630,706)

Net periodic pension costs
Service cost - benefits earned during the

period $ 1,981,054 $ 153,000 $ 2,134,054
Interest cost on projected benefit

obligation 2,643,308 822,012 3,465,320
Expected annual return on plan assets (4,516,439) (1,474,470) (5,990,909)
Net amortization and deferral 3,302,947 1,255,089 4,558,036

$ 3,410,870 $ 755,631 $ 4,166,501

Orchestra Plan Office plan

Weighed-average assumptions:
Discount rate for benefit cost %2.68 %2.68
Discount rate for projected benefit

obligation %4.62 %4.62
Expected return on plan assets %7.50 %7.50

Orchestra Plan Office Plan

Benefit cost $ 3,410,870 $ 755,631
Employer contributions $ 740,000 $ -
Benefits paid $ 4,203,331 $ 897,844

Employer contributions are stated as amounts paid during the years ended August 31, 2023 and
2022.  These contributions may be applied to plan years other than the fiscal year in which it has
been reported.  To meet the minimum-funding requirements of the Internal Revenue Service, the
Society's funding policy is to contribute funds to a trust, as necessary, to provide for current
service and for any unfunded, accrued benefit liabilities. To the extent that the funding
requirement is fully satisfied by trust assets, a contribution to the trust may not be made in a
particular year. 
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16. PENSION PLANS (continued)

The plans' investments will be made for the purpose of providing retirement reserves for the
present and future benefit of participants of the plans.  The assets will be invested with the care,
skill and diligence a prudent person acting in this capacity would exercise, in order to comply
with the rules and objectives set forth in the Investment Advisors Act of 1940, the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, and other governing statutes.

The primary objective of the plans' trustees is to provide a balance among capital appreciation,
preservation, of capital, and the production of current income. The plans' trustees recognize that
risk (i.e., the uncertainty of future events), volatility (i.e., the potential for variability of asset
values), and the possibility of loss in purchasing power (due to inflation) are present to some
degree in all types of investment vehicles.  While high levels of risk are to be avoided, the
assumption of risk is warranted in order to allow the investment manager the opportunity to
achieve satisfactory long-term results consistent with the objectives of the plans.

The trustees of the plans have established the following asset-allocation strategy:

Orchestra Plan Office Plan

Equity securities %60 %50
Fixed-income funds %18 %50
Alternative investments %20 %-
Cash and cash equivalents %2 %-

%100 %100

At August 31, 2023, the percentages of the fair values of the types of plan assets held were as
follows:

Orchestra Plan Office Plan

Equity securities %59 %50
Fixed-income securities %18 %48
Alternative investments %20 %-
Cash and cash equivalents %3 %2

%100 %100

Investments, other than those reported at NAV, represent Level 1 investments.

The estimated amount of the Society's contribution for the year ending August 31, 2024 is
approximately $2,315,000 for the Orchestra Plan and $433,000 for the Office Plan.  These
estimates reflect the funding requirements promulgated by the Internal Revenue Service.
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16. PENSION PLANS (continued)

The following table illustrates the expected benefit payments of future fiscal years:

Year ending August 31, Orchestra Plan Office Plan Total

2024 $ 4,603,520 $ 1,292,841 $ 5,896,361
2025 4,744,240 1,325,486 6,069,726
2026 4,863,783 1,322,757 6,186,540
2027 4,912,832 1,355,405 6,268,237
2028 4,943,260 1,426,750 6,370,010

2029 - 2031 24,630,288 7,276,642 31,906,930

The Society also sponsors a tax deferred annuity and defined contribution plan (the "403(b)
plan") to provide retirement benefits for participating employees.  The 403(b) plan covers all
eligible employees who have met certain length of service requirements.  The Society made
contributions to the 403(b) plan totaling approximately $463,000 and $403,000 for the years
ended August 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. 

17. OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

In addition to providing pension benefits, the Society provides certain healthcare insurance
benefits for qualified employees retiring after September 21, 1982, under two separate benefit
plans.  Administrative employees are eligible for benefits when they have reached ten years of
service and 62 years of age while working for the Society.  Orchestra employees are eligible for
benefits when they have reached ten years of service and 60 years of age while working for the
Society. Prior to the year ended August 31, 1996, the cost of retiree healthcare benefits was
recognized as expense in the fiscal year during which related costs for annual insurance
premiums were incurred.

For the year ended August 31, 2023, net assets without donor restrictions were increased by
approximately $724,000 for the Orchestra Plan and increased approximately $102,000 for the
Office Plan to record the adjustments required to balance the accrued postretirement benefit
liability to the amount of the unfunded projected benefit obligation.
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17.  OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS (continued)

The amount of the expected postretirement benefit obligation for the years ended August 31, 2023
and 2022 is presented in the following table:

2023 2022

Expected postretirement benefit obligation $ (4,633,417) $ (5,459,278)

Funded status (deficiency of assets) $ (4,633,417) $ (5,459,278)

Components of net periodic benefit cost:
Service cost - benefits earned during the period $ 112,300 $ 183,303
Interest cost on expected benefit obligation 247,265 176,999
Amortization of unrecognized actuarial loss - 1,216
Net amortization and deferral (13,193) 66,986

Net periodic postretirement benefit cost $ 346,372 $ 428,504

Weighted average assumptions:
Discount rate - Orchestra %4.63 %4.63
Discount rate - Office %4.63 %4.63

Benefits cost $ 346,372 $ 428,504
Benefits paid $ 108,872 $ 118,493

The accrued expected postretirement benefit cost recognized in the accompanying statement of
financial position for the Orchestra and Office Plans for the year ended August 31, 2023 and
2022, was approximately $4,633,000 and $5,459,000.

The estimated amount of the Society's contribution for 2024 is approximately $185,000 for the
Orchestra Plan and approximately $48,000 for the Office Plan.  These estimates reflect the
funding requirements promulgated under the Internal Revenue Services MAP-21 rules.

For measurement purposes, a 4.25% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered
benefits was assumed for the year ended August 31, 2023.

A one percentage-point increase in the assumed healthcare cost-trend rate for each fiscal year
would have resulted in an increase in the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of
August 31, 2023 of $452,000 and an increase in the aggregate cost components of net periodic
postretirement benefit costs of $59,000 for 2023.

There were no employer or employee contributions to the plans during the year ended August 31,
2023. 

35



The Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2023
(With Comparative Totals for 2022)

17.  OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS (continued)

The following table illustrates the expected benefit payments over future fiscal years:

Year ending August 31, Orchestra Plan Office Plan Total

2024 $ 184,861 $ 48,289 $ 233,150
2025 195,185 54,511 249,696
2026 204,509 58,285 262,794
2027 211,600 59,235 270,835
2028 217,960 61,437 279,397

2028 - 2031 1,165,539 315,162 1,480,701

18. SELF-INSURANCE PLAN RESERVE

The Society provides health insurance benefits to its employees through a self-funded plan.  The
plan is administered by a third party.  The Society self-funds the cost of the program up to
specified stop-loss insurance limits.  Coverage during the policy period limits the maximum
individual and aggregate losses.  Self-insurance costs are accrued based upon the aggregate of the
liability for reported claims and an estimated liability for claims incurred but not reported.  The
reserve was approximately $1,200,000 at both August 31, 2023 and 2022  and is included in
accounts payable and accrued liabilities in the statement of financial position. 

19. SHUTTERED VENUE OPERATORS GRANT

During the year ended August 31, 2021, the Society was granted and received $8,000,000 under
the Shuttered Venue Operators Grant ("SVOG") program implemented by the SBA under the
Economic Aid to Hard-Hit Small Businesses, Nonprofits, and Venues Act, and amended by the
American Rescue Plan Act. The SVOG program was created to prevent widespread closures of
venues that were devastated by the loss of revenue due to the COVID-19 pandemic. The SVOG
program provides eligible applicants with grants equal to 45% of their gross earned revenue, up
to a maximum of $10,000,000 reduced by borrowings under PPP-2. SVOG recipients had until
June 30, 2022 to use grant funds to reimburse themselves for allowable expenses of the program.
The Society recognized and recorded approximately $7,281,000 as contributions and grants
revenue on the statement of activities for the year ended August 31, 2022 based on qualifying
expenditures incurred during the year.

20. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In September 2023, the Society received a pledge from one donor for approximately $16,700,000
to support the Endowment.  The pledge is expected to be paid over six years.

Management does not believe there are any other subsequent events required for disclosure.
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